gl

AGENDA

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
UNUSUAL DATE MEETING

February 22, 2017
6:30 p.m,
Community Meeting Room

Mission Statement;
Placentia Library District provides lifelong learning and reading opportunities that inspire, open
minds, and bring our community together.

The Centennial Vision Statement:
The Vision of the Trustees is intended to help celebrate the 100-year anniversary of the District,

We will be the place where the community “sees and experiences” the technical edge
and premier programming,.

We will renovate and expand our Library.
We will remain financially self-sufficient.
We will seek strong community support.

We will reach our community with an active marketing plan.

We will increase the percentage of our operating budget that supports establishing the
premier collection in Orange County.

We will plan for maintaining our qualified and professional staff.

AGENDA DESCRIPTIONS: The Agenda deseriptions are intended to give members of the public notice and a
general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed. The Board may take any action which it deems
fo be appropriate on the Agenda and is not limited in any way by the notice of the recommended action.

REPORTS AND DOCUMENTATION: Reports and documentation relating to Agenda items are on file in the
Administrative Office and the Reference Department of Placentia Library District, and are available for public
inspection. A copy of the Agenda packet will be available for use during the Board Meetings. Any person having
any qitestion concerning any Agenda item may call the Library Director at 714-528-1925, Extension 200,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Library Board President

CALL TO ORDER
I.  Callto Order Library Board President
2. RoliCall Recorder

3.  Adoption of Agenda
This is the opportunity for Board members to delete items fiom the Agenda, to continue items, to re-order
items, and fo make additions pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(b).
Presentation: Library Director
Recommendation: Adopt by Motion



@

Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting Agenda, February 22, 2017
Page 2

4, Oral Communications
Members of the public may address the Library Board of Trustees on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Board, Presentations by the public are limited fo 5 minutes per person. Members of the public are also
permilted to address the Library Board of Trustees on specific Agenda Items before and af the fime that an
Item is being considered by the Board. Action may not be laken on items not on the Agenda except in
emergencies or as otherwise authorized. Reference: California Government Cade Sections 54954.3,
54954.2(b).

TRUSTEE & ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

5, Board President Report - oral
The President makes announcements of general interest 1o the community and the Library Board of Trustees
as well as conducting any ceremonial matters.

6, Trustee Reports

The Trustees make announcements of general interest to the community and the Library Board of Trustees,
and report on meetings attended on behalf of the Board of Trustees.

7. Library Director Report
8. Placentia Library Friends Foundation Board of Directors Report

CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 9 —22)
Presentation: Library Director
Recommendation; Approve by Motion
Items 9 — 22 may be considered together as one motion fo approve the Consent Calendar. Items may be
removed for individual consideration before the Consent Calendar is adopted. Items removed must then each
have a separate motion.

MINUTES (Item 9)
9, Minutes of the January 25, 2017 Library Board of Trustees Meeting. (Receive & File and Approve)

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS (Items 10 — 11)
10.  Check Register for January 2017. (Receive & File and Approve)

11, FY2016-2017 Cash Flow Analysis through January 2017; the Schedule of Anticipated Property Tax
Revenues for FY2016-2017 as provided by the Orange County Auditor, (Receive & File).

TREASURER’S REPORTS {Items 12 - 15)

12, Financial Reports for January 2017 for Placentia Library District Accounts on Deposit with the Orange
County Treasurer. (Receive & File)

13.  Balance Sheet for January 2017. (Receive & File)

14.  Acquisitions Report for January 2017. (Receive & File)

15.  Entrepreneurial Activities Report for January 2017, (Receive & File)

GENERAE CONSENT REPORTS (Items 16 - 18)
16.  Personnel Report for Janvary 2017, (Receive, File, and Ratify Appointments)

17.  Circulation Report for January 2017. (Receive & File)

18.  Review of Shared Maintenance Costs with the City of Placentia under the JPA, (Receive & File)



Placentia Library District Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting Agenda, February 22, 2017

Page 3

STAFF REPORTS (Items 19 --22)
19.  Administration Report for January 2017,

20.  Children's Services Report for January 2017,

21, Adult Services Report for January 2017,

22, Placentia Library Web Site & Technology Report for January 2017,

NEW BUSINESS

23, Discuss and decide if any Trustees are interested in serving on the Special District Risk Management

(SDRMA) Board of Directors for 2018-2021.

24, Travel Authorization to the California Special District Association Legislative Days on May 16-17, 2017 in
Sacramento, California.

25.  Travel Authorization to the American Library Association Annual Conference on June 22-27, 2017 in
Chicago, lllinois.

26.  Library Director will report out on the American Library Association Referenda Roundup.
27, Library Director will provide an update on the Civic Center Plaza parking lot.
28.  Discuss the building maintenance proposals and decide which company will be awarded the contract,

29.  Discuss and decide on a date for the Library Board of Trustees meeting in March.

ADJOURNMENT
30.  Agenda Preparation for the February Unusual Date Meeting which will be held on March 20, 2017 unless re-

scheduled by the Library Board of Trustees,
31.  Review of Action Items.
No action or discussion shall be taken on any item not appearing on the posted Agenda, unless authorized by
law.
32, Adjourn
**=:=*>.¢**x***$*$x¥CERTlFICATION OF POSTING ¥#®#scksokgdeoqok fededeokdkokdokohor

I, Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant of the Placentia Library District, hereby certify that the Agenda for the
February 22, 2017 Unusual Date Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees of the Placentia Library District was

posted on February 17, 2017.

Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant




o~

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank

Page 4



CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

ORAL COMMUNICATION

TRUSTEE &
ORGANIZATIONAL
REPORTS

LIBRARY DIRECTOR
REPORT

MINUTES Agenda Hem 9

UNUSUAL DATE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES Page 5

January 25, 2017

President Carline cafled the Unusual Date Meeting of the Placentia Library District
(PLD} Board of Trustees to order on January 25, 2017 at 6:33pm.

Members Present: President Gayle Carline, Secretary Jo-Anne Martin, Trustee
Richard DeVecchio, Trustee Elizabeth Minter, Trustee Al Shkoler

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director; Venessa Faber, Support Services
Manager; Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant

Guests: Debbie Kurita, Assistant Executive Officer for Orange County LAFCo; Darln
Lenyi, Placentia Chief of Police

President Carline requested that agenda items 23 and 24 be moved up to the
beginning of the meeting. It was moved by Trustee Shkoler and seconded by
Secretary Martin to adopt the January 25, 2017 meeting agenda:

AYES: Carline, Martin, Shkoler, DeVecchio, Minter
NOES: Ncne
ABSENT: None -

None

President Carline attended the ALA Mid-Winter Conference and Symposium on the
Future of Libraries, and enjoyed informative seminars on partnering with the
community and local businesses for win-win projects, a systemic approach to
presenting program for children up to senior citizens, empowering patrons more
control over civic discussions, (ltem 5)

Secretary Martin participated in a 1-day Harwood Seminar on December 28th,
{Item 6)

Trustee DeVecchio had nothing to report. {item 6)

Trustee Minter shared information on a Summary Referendum for California with
Library Director Contreras, who will distribute the information. [(item 6)

Trustee Shkoler participated at the annual meeting of the Oversight Board of the
Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Placentia. {ltem 6}

Library Director Jeanette Contreras also attended the ALA Mid-Winter Conference
and Symposium on the Future of Libraries and the Harwood Seminar, sharing details
and plans for another Harwood workshop in March 2017, presented in conjunction
with the American Library Association {ALA). Library Director Contreras echoed
President Carline’s interest in pursuing ideas received at the Symposium on the
Future of Libraries, Library Director Contreras shared concerns about the new
Presidential Administration’s decision to possibly cancel funding for the National
Endowment for the Humanities and the Institute of Libraries and Museums, which



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Unusual Date Meeting of January 25, 2017 Agenda Ttem 9

FRIENDS FOUNDATION
REPORT

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES for the
DECEMBER 19, 2016
BOARD MEETING

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS
and
TREASURER’S REPORTS

GENERAL CONSENT
REPORTS

Page 6

affects Placentia Library’s grant funding for training and Literacy programs. Other
concerns include ethics in libraries, training staff to deal with book censorship
requests and freedom of speech, and patron privacy issues. Library Director
Jeanette Contreras is coordinating the annual Chamber of Commerce “Citizen and
Business of the Year” event. (ltem 7)

No representation from the Placentia Library Friends Foundation (PLFF). (ltem 8)
Trustee DeVecchio provided an update on his availabllity to participate at the

February 2017 hoard meeting. it was moved by Trustee Shkoler and seconded by
Secretary Martin to approve Agenda ltems 9-22, A roll call vote was taken;

AYES: Carline, Martin, Shkoler, DeVecchio, Minter
NOES: None
ABSENT,; None

Minutes for the December 19, 2016 Trustees meeting were received, approved and
filed. {item 9)

Check Registers for December 2016 ~ received and filed {Item 10)
Fund 707 Balance Report for December 2016 — received and filed (Item 11)

Financial Reports through December 2016 for Placentia Library District Accounts on
Deposit with the Orange County Treasurer and Placentia Library District General
Ledger: Summary of Cash and Investments - received and filed (item 12)

Balance Sheets for December 2016 — received and filed. {ltem 13)
Acquisitions Report for December 2016 - received and filed. (ltem 14)
Entrepreneurial Activities Report for December 2016 — recelved/filed. (Item 15)

Moved by Secretary Martin and seconded by Trustee Shkoler to receive, fite and
approve the Cash Flow Analysis and Financial Reports for Check Registers/Vendor
Payments, Fund 707, Payroll, Balance Sheets, Acquisitions and Entrepreneurial
Activities, A roll call vote was taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, Shkoler, DeVecchio, Minter
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Personnel Report for December 2016 — received and filed. (Item 16)

Circulation Report for December 2016 - received and filed, (ltem 17)

Review of Shared Maintenance Costs with the City of Placentia for July 2016 through
January 2017, under the JPA - received and filed. {Iitem 18)



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees — Unusual Date Meeting of January 25, 2017 Agenda Item 9

STAFF REPORTS

NEW BUSINESS

INTRODUCTION OF NEW
REPRESENTATIVE FOR
ORANGE COUNTY LOCAL
AGENCY FROMATION
COMMISSION (LAFCO)

INTRODUCTION OF NEW
PLACENTIA CHIEF OF
POLICE

CIVIC CENTER PARKING
LOT SURVEY REPORT

TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION
FOR CENIC CONFERENCE
ON MARCH 19-22, 2017

Page 7

Administration Report for December 2016 {item 19)

Children's Services Report for December 2016 (Item 20}

Adult Services Report for December 2016 (ltem 21)

Placentia Library Website Technology Report - December 2016 (ltem 22)

Debbie Kurita Introduced herself and presented an overview on the Orange
County Local Area Formation Commission {LAFCo), created in 1963 by California in
response to rapid growth across the state to oversee planning and boundaries for
cities and special districts, one per county. Ms. Kurita distributed an information
brochure and a contact list of Orange County commissioners, Trustee Minter
asked about the status of annexing the Placentia “island” (a county residential area
receiving Placentia city services) and Ms. Kurita provided a website link. {ltem 23)

Darin tenyl introduced himself as the new Placentia Chief of Palice, and was
appointed on October 19, 2016. Police Chief Lenyi confirmed that Placentia Police
department currently provides services to the “island” area and suggested that the
City should annex that Orange County land area into the City boundary. Library
Director Contreras thanked Police Chief Lenyi for extending the agreement for
providing complimentary LiveScan fingerprinting service to Placentia Library. {ftem
24)

Library Director Contreras presented a summary on the Civic Center Parking Lot
Survey conducted by library staff from December 1-16, 2017. A comparison of daily
patron count reports and cars in the parking lot confirmed that the Library has the
majority of patrons between 10:00am and 6:00pm daily, but ongoing patron
complaints about parking availability. The survey shows that the majority of carsin
the front parking lot from 9:00am to 5:00pm belong to City employees. Survey
results will be presented to the City of Placentia prior to discussions about the City
hiring an outside engineering firm to conduct a similar survey, at a potential cost to
the Library of $12,000. Trustees requested the survey information be presented to
the City as soon as possible, so an update can be presented at the February 22™
menthly board meeting. (item 25)

Library Director Contreras presented a request to attend the California Research
and Education Network Initiative (CENIC) Conference at the San Diego University
Campus in La Jolla from March 19-22, 2017. In 2016, the District received $30,000
for broadband funding and will apply for 2017 funding to support connectivity at
the joint-use Teen Center at Kraemer Park. Fiscal Impact is $1,000. After review
and discussion, it was moved by Trustee Minter and seconded hy Trustee Shkoler to
approve the Library Director attending the CENIC Conference, (ltem 26) Arollcall
vote was taken to approve travel expenses:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter, Shkoler

NOES: None

ABSENT: None



Minutes of Placentia Library District Board of Trustees ~ Unusual Date Meeting of January 25, 2017 Agenda Item 9

TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION
FOR RIPL CONFERENCE
ON APRIL 10-11, 2017

ADJOURNMENT

Page 8

Library Director Contreras presented a request to attend the California Research
Institute for Public Libraries (RIPL) Conference in Sacramento on April 10-11.
Placentia Library was selected as one of 50 libraries across California to participate,
with the goal of developing skills in evaluation and data use to plan, manage and
demonstrate our library’s effect on the Placentia community. Fiscal Impact: $700.
After review and discussion, it was moved by Secretary Martin and seconded by
Trustee Shkoler to approve the Library Director attending the RIPL Conference.
{(Item 27) A roll call vote was taken:

AYES: Carline, Martin, DeVecchio, Minter, Shkoler
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

The Board of Trustees Unusual Date Meeting of January 25, 2017 was adjourned at
7:37pm,

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be held on the unusual date of Wednesday,
February 22, 2017 at 6:30pm.

Gayle Carline, President Jo-Anne W, Martin, Secretary
Library Board of Trustees Library Board of Trustees



4:13 PM Placentia Library District
o2nzny .
Accrual Basis Check Register
January 2017
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

B# Pmt -Check 01/06/2017 8761 Eartal Phone instal/pregramming -150.00
Bill Pmt -Chack 0110672017 8762 Colesn VWakal Program supplies refmb -32.58
Bilt Pm! -Chack 01/06/2017 8763 Pilney Bowes Purchase Power misc charges -55.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2017 8764 Venessa Faber Relmb Suppiies-Roof issues -180.36
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/20t7 8765 Public Agency Reirement Services PP 12/00-12/22 Pd 12/28 -1,851.10
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2017 8768 Traffic Management, Inc. Parking Signage -367.20
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2017 8767 Baker & Taylor Books -512.74
Bt Pmt -Check 01/06/2017 8763 BankCard Center-Bank of tha West  Dec 2016 -1,265.47
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2017 8769 Edmeond Otis Deposit Feb ,2017 Evenl -1,260.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2017 8770 SDRMA Jan 2017 -2,769.64
Bill Pmt -Check 011132017 8771 Diane R. Warmer reimb mileage -23.94
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/20%7 8772 Publio Agency Reirement Sorvices PP 12/23-01/05 Pd 01111117 -1,731.72
Bill Pmt -Check 032017 8773 OC Custom Vinyl Graphics & Signs ~ Banner -299.80
Bill Pmt -Check 0i/132017 8774 Time Warner Cable oir1z-e211/2017 -384.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01132017 8775 Time Wamner Cable Jan Sve 290,84
Bifi Pmt -Check 011132017 8778 Marina Tuty Accig Sves -2,467,50
Bill Pmt -Check 0141312017 8777 Excel Micro, LLG Annual Agreement ~1,237.50
8ill Pmt -Check 014312017 8778 Cintas Supplies ~341.37
Bill Pmt -Check 0111312017 8779 Republic Services Recycle 12/01-12/31/i8 -134.30
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2017 8780 Click Consuiting CENIC -88.19
Bill Pm¢ -Check 01/13/2097 8781 Staplos Advantage Supplies -317.15
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2017 8782 Bear Slate Reset Chiller -215.00
BN Pmt -Check 0§/13/2017 8783 0.C. Piumbing Plumbing Sve -524.50
B3 Pmt -Check 01132017 8784 Richards Walson Gershon Legal Matter -2,290.38
Bill Pmt -Check 0111312017 8785 Baker & Taylor Books -3,244.47
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2017 8766 Midwest Tape DVDs/ABDs -750.53
Bill Pmt -Check 01/743/2017 8787 OverDrive eBooks -1,110.96
Bill Pmt-Check 01/20/2017 8788 Califa Lynda.com Nov16-Oct17 -408.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2017 8789 Placenlia Library Foundation Jan Reimb -106.20
Bill Pm{ -Check 01/20/2017 8790 eCivis, Inc Oct 16-Sept1? -550.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/207 8791 Click Gonsulting Equig and Mo Sve -5,304.84
Bt Pmt -Check 0472012017 8792 Cintas supplias -331.97
Bill Pmt -Check 0t/20/2017 8793 Golden State Water Company 11/08-12/21116 -883.06
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20R017 8794 0.C. Piumbing Roof drain -1,175.06
Bill Pmt -Check 01/2012017  B785 Baker & Taylor Books -386.90
Bill Prat -Check 01/20/2017 8798 Midwest Tape DVDs ~177.23
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2017 8797 Ingram Inc Books «158.68
Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/2017 8798 Femando Maldonado Reimb ~335.10
8ill Pmt -Check 01/27/2017 8799 Stale Board of Equalization Sales and Use Tax 10/01-12/31/16 -359.00
B#E Pmt -Check 01/27/2047 8800 SDRMA Dec and SepliOct/Nov catchug -25,367.40
Bill Pmt -Check 017272017 8801 SDRMA Feb 2017 -2,313.95
Bill Pmt -Check 02772017 8802 Public Agency Refrement Services PP 01708-08/21117 -1,840.76
Bill Pmt -Check 0172712017 8503 The Gas ‘Company 1211616-01117117 -838.52
Bill Pmt -Check Q172712017 8804 City of Placentia GL 0040-1220 -5,118.17
Bill Pmit -Check 01127017 8BOS Edmond Ois Bal Due Feb 3/2017 Event -1,250.00
Bill Pt -Chesk 01/27/2017 8RB0 Unique Managemeont Services, Inc.  Dec Placements -161.10
Bill Pmt -Check 0112772017 8807 Cintas supplies -345.80
Bilt Pmt -Chack 01/27/2017 8808 CALNET3 12/02-01/0117 -167.76
Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/12017 8809 State of CA - Deparlment of Justica  Dec 2016 -32.00
Bill Pmt -Chack o1/27/2047 8810 Bear State 12129 work -220.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0i/2720t7 8811 ©.C. Plumbing 01/09 Repair -291.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/27/2017 8812 Staples Advantage Toner/Supplies -352.89
Bill #mt -Check 01/27/2017 8813 Baker & Taylor Books -2,652.06
Bill Pmt -Check ofl2Tize17 8814 Midwesi Tepe DVDs/ABDs -754.73

-75,560.09

Agenda Item 10

Page 9

Page 1 of 1



Page 10

Placentia Li‘b_r"ary District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11
Page 11

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

Marina Tutty

Fund Balance Report for Placentia Library District Fund 707 on Deposit with

Orange Counfy Treasurer Post-Petition Balances (B/S Account 8010-Cash)

February 22, 2017

Fiscal Year 2016-2017

Fiscal Year 2015-2016

07/31/16 2,471,328.58 07/31/15 2,039,958.86
8/31/2016 2,472,833.87 8/31/2015 1,964,131.43
9/30/2016 2,474,399.04 6/30/2015 1,814,121.60
10/31/16 2,475,950.51 10/31/15 1,621,301.45
11/30/2016 2,477,456.70 1173072015 1,684,004.08
12/31/2016 2,478,922.76 12/31/2015 2,433,359.90
01/31/17 2,527,382.64 01/731/16 2,378,291.05
2/29/2017 2/28/2016 2,235,388.76
3/31/2017 373172016 2,192,337.72
04/30/17 04/30/16 2,697,676.47
5/31/2017 5/31/2016 2,642,755.94
6/30/2017 6/30/2016 2,439,183.06

General General

Reserves 414,789.10 Reserves 414,789.10

Impact Fees 620,037.82 Impact Fees 578,824.90




Page 12

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12
Page 13

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports through January 2017 for the Placentia Library District Accounts
on Deposit with the Orange County Treasurer and the Placentia Library District
General Ledger

DATE: February 22, 2017

Summary of Cash and Investments as of January 31, 2017

Cash with Orange County Treasurer Fund 707 2,527,382.64
Reserves with Orange County Treasurer 414,789.10
Impact Fees with County and Bank of the West (Restricted) 620,037.82
General Fund Checking — Bank of the West 1,107,740.72
General Fund Savings — Bank of the West 333,641.58
Payroll Checking — Wells Fargo Bank 57,082,938
Total Cash and Investments 5,060,674.84

[ hereby certify that the investments are in compliance with Placentia Library District Policy 3035 —
Investment of District Funds, as adopted by the Library Board of Trustees, and California Government
Code Section 53646(b)(1); and that Placentia Library District has the ability to meet its budgeted

expenditures for the next six(6) months.

Ao

Jeanette Contreras

Library Director



Page 14

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Nd 652

2L0Z/L1IE
%001 000 - 0 Wnooy §18
%001 26T LY £LZ'Ly D s394 10edull parLIsey
SINNIATY SNOSNY TIIISIN
%8 65 {(PF'20Z'200°L)  9Z9°06¢'L yeR'Z6r' J9L/SE Ad SANNIATN VLIOL
000'0L J|ge|leAY SPUNL L/l A
%Z9 {pr802'ze8) 929'061' L vER'zer'e lemoy aLA
%0 000 - 0 $H493YD (pomein) paudxy OW-9 089,
%29 (P2-g5e'a8) LS L) 00222 [et0] gng
%095 (00°008'2) 0oL’y 000'2 10310014 159,
%L P (00'582°2) 6822 000's s994 ooy Bunesyy
%G 1L (00'199'se) 62£'68 000'sZL sojoyd/odssey
%2 09 (rg068'2L) 60122 000'st $994 % Saul
%Z L (00 2¥P 9z} 2552l 000'6Y SuElS)
%00 {00°00L) - 004 SpY JapsismeN
gLe'oz (8nuansy 12207) aNUaASY SNOBUE|[SOSIA 029/
SINNIATH SNOARYTIIISIN
%0'TEY £8¥Z8'GE ll9'sr Z6L'0L etol ang
%00 (00°000'Z) 000'2 salouaby |RUSILIBADD JBUI0 OELL
%0°'0 000 - 0 saxet ner-u-eg0 0ZLL
%00 000 - 0 JBYO - a|s 0./69
%Z 05 £8¥2T8'LE L19'9F zZ6L' 3819y Xe ] AUadold SIPUMOSWOH - 31BIQ 0699
SANNIATY TVININNMIAODHILNI
%WZ LLL ZOELY'Y ¥EL'0L 0gL's [e3o) gng
%Z LLL AR ¥EL'OL 0zL'G 159U 0199
AdO¥d ® AINOIN 20 2SN WOX4 INNIATY
%E'86 {c0"ggn'oga) $E5'262'L Z29'BLL'E [e10l ang
%E'9) (9L8v8) §91 #10°L saxe ) bujteq uo $1$09 R seneuad 0p59
%001L £17992'G) 992'Gl 0 [eyuswaiddng Jold - sexe] Aledoig 00£9
%0°'0 (0oozl'e) pzl'e sexe ] Jayin 0629
%00 (gggle'ca) cir'z FAS A [epuswaiddng ung - saxe] Auadold olsrac)
%00 (op'gszel) - acZ'elL uoneuswbnyg 1sig 0ads - sexe), 0629
%00 000 - 0 palnoasun) Jolid - soxe Auadold ovee
%0'0 L1°882'S 882'G 0 paunoag lold - sexey Auadoid 05729
%188 (og 208'0) #84'0S Z£9'.S panoasun juauny - sexe) Auadold 0zz9
%8'6S (0°Les'618) igi'elz'l 898'IE0'T paunoeg juauny - saxe) Ausdoig 0129
SIAXVL
aanigD3d IONYIVE WALOY LA 1393ang _ NOILdINDS3a IOHS  L0Z pund
0,
% ENIOH3d £10Z°1¢ Aienuep A3d  vH3INTD
Gl ofry

€l Ws.__ susby

1H0d3d 3T IATH QLA
LOIMLSId ANy, T VILNIOV1d



PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT

Agenda ltem 13
Page 16

EXPENDITURES REPORT
January 31, 2017
59% of year completed

ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATIONS | EXPENDED | CURRENT |REMAINDER

SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ]

0100 Salaries & Wages : 1,227,447 742,123 | 060 .. 3485324
- 0200  [Retirement 46,54% C 25,2570 054 ' $21,292
0301 Unemployment Insurance R 0 0.00 $0

0306 _ :Health Insurance 210,543 106,417 0.51 .. . 8104126

(0306-0770 | Employee Assistance Program 715 60 008 4 8655
- 0308 Dental Insurance 12,8330 7,102 0.55 $5,731

0309 Life Insurance 7,320 4,301 0.59 $3,019
0310 AD & D Insurance ) 4,627 2,422 052 $2,205,
0319 Vision Insurance 2,526 (1426|056 $1,100
0350 Workers' Compensation Insurance 12,000 8,036 0.67 $3,964
TOTAL $1,524,560 $897,144 0.59 $627,416

SERVICES & SUPPLIES -

0700 _ |Communications 23,000 norol 030 1 815990
0900  |Food 20000 0| 000 $2,000
1000 |Houschold Expenses 20,000 10,054 050 | $9,946
[ 1100 iLibrary Insurance (5000 7035|047 | $7965
1300 | Maintenance, Equipment ~ 32,0000 33,280 1.04 -$1,280
1400 Maintenance, Buildings & Improvements 106,700 17,280; 016 89,420

1600 iMemberships 9,000 2976, 033 56,024

1700 Miscellancous Expense 2,500 0.00 $2,500
1800 [Office Expenses N 18,000 3959 071 S14,041
1803 [Postage 14,000, 3373 0.38 $3,627
1900 Prof./Specialized Services 206,100 91,236 0.44 $114,864
1912 |Investment Administrative Fecs 1,700 L Bl4 048 $886

2000 Publication and Legal Notices 1t 0 0.00 $500
2100 Rents and Leases - Equipment o 1,100 0 0.00 _ $1,100
2200 Rents & Leases - Buildings & Improvements o .0 000 %0
2400 1Books/Library Materials 294,174 | 117,167 0.40 $177,007
2600 Transportation & Travel - 4.,5000 298 0.07 $4,202
2700 |Meetings 19,500 19,043) 098 $457
2800 Utilities 87,500 34,159 0.62 $33,341
E TOTAL $887,274 $399,684 0.45 $487,590
[OTHER CHARGES g 0TS U
3700 Taxes and Assessments 11,000 $9,973 0.91 $1,027
OPERATING EXPENSES $2,422,834 $1,306,801 0.54 $1,116,033
[FIXED ASSETS & CONTINGENCY FUNDS o B
4000 |Equipment $60,000 81393 002 0 §58,607
4200 Structures/Improvements 10,000 $16,023 1.60 -$6,023
5200 Contingency Funds 50| $0 0.00 50
[ TOTAL $70,000 $17.416 0.25 $52,584

I

TOTAL BUDGET (¥und 707) $2,492,834 51,324,217 0.53 31,168,617
Reserves [General Reserves i $414.789 SO 000§ 8414789

- Impact Fees (Restricted) $406,614 o %0; 000 §406,614

Grants $35,000 $36,558 0.00 -$1,558




Agenda Ttem 14

Placentia Library District

Page 17

ACQUISITIONS REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 THROUGH THE MONTH OF JAN. 2017

YTD 2016/17|YTD 2016/17 [YTD 2016/17 |YTD 2015/16 |YTD 2015/16 |YTD 2015/16
Amount Titles Volumes Amount Titles Volumes
Total Fiction $45,923 2319 2495 $55,577 2642 2998
Total Non-Fiction $31,188 1375 1965 $31,388 1403 1860
Total Electronic $25,362 889 0 $24,783 530 0
Total Audio Books 55,598 122 122 57,127 162 162
Total Educational DVDs $2,766 81 82 $2,007 60 62
Total Entertainment DVDs $5,966 146 220 55,991 180 262
YTD TOTAL MATERIALS $116,803 4932 4884| $126,873 4977 5344
Budget §255,700 $249,174
% Spent YTD 46% 51%
: Audic Books
Elezcztgzmc 5%
Nonfiction
27%
Entertainment DVDs

Educaticnal DVDs

2%

Fiction
39%

The spent amounts on this report reflect items and invoices received through the end of the month. Budget
amounts are regular budget dollars. Spent amounts include regular budgeted dollars as well as adopt-a-
book and grant dollars. Invoices paid during the month are shown on the Financial Report rather than the

Acquisitions report.



v50'6L% 0% PSO'6LS

™IoL WEISMEOG e Ie0nY [BIEEETET)

158y B8GF  0ZB'BLIE 8L 8L 07T eLL'y 545 - TR AT 5€ SE £15% vaay ze6y £08'SLLS  STVRMILWIN ToLOL
oz ol 996'5% ] [\ 0% ozZ art 996'% [ 0 os oze vl 996'SE SQAQ Wolduleiewg jjoL
F--] 12 F0L'TE 0 ] o% zg 53 99T [ ] os 28 13 9LTS SOAQ leuopesnps jEio),
otlL 0gl L6'5S 0 ] 3 ogk oeh 8£6'5% g 8 08E% 48 e B65'SS SHO0G OIPNY [EOL
Q 888 29¢'62% 0 0 [+ ] 688 TIE'STS [ ] 0% a 688 acngerad DWIPBIZ WOL
568k otk Govecs %3 72 LBO'TS LZ84 lgZt  gee'led z z 051 5954 SiEL BLLEE uomId-uoN (30l
Frara 3174 CLrovE L L s 0zsT e 908’9yt 14 5¢ £88% SE¥T BlET £28'GYs Uofpld oL
a 688 e gerad a a s Q 688 zae'sed [+ ] [+ ] 658 Z90'sTS STYINALYIN HNORLDTIT 1oL
Q 0 s 0 a 2 a 0 0% Y 9 0% Q o] o5 09g-3 515
Q pn ] OE0'98 1] Q a Q £88 080'9% Q 0 0% 0 88 0g0'ss 5400G-3
Q o] ZeE'6LS a Q 0 o] ] TEE'BLE [+] 0 0% 0 Q ZET6LS SOTEQRIFR SUIFUC
so¥Z BBLT YZE'LYS A L W0LE RELT 6T BLEtrs 4 £ £S5 trse SE6T SOLLYS STYRALYW SINTANC WLOL
o4 Fazd 296'LE 0 ] % 9z LLS L9518 c 0 0$ 92 21§ 296°L% SIVINBLYIN INIHeNON FTINSANT AL
-3 -] aLzs o] 9 Q0 3 ] o]x4 ] 0 os 5 B oLzs E
g L Flors Q 9 o g I L0235 0 0 os £ L 4023 SQAQ [BUORRINET S)IUBARS
[ & b 0 ] 0 5 3 °Hes e ] [ 3 [ foded saWeD capiA NPy Bunoy
o o os ] a 0 0 0 0% ] 0 os o [+ 03 5%000-3 apuoAnr SIS
Q zey L00'1S 0 ] 0 0 ZEr L00'LS 0 ] oS 9 26y 200°1S 40003 SljueAn
Q ¢ 0% 0 0 0 0 [ s ] 0 [ 0 [+ 0s SHOO OIpNY BlUBAN
] [+ 0% o ] 0 0 [+ 0% ] [+} cs [ [ 03 SQ0 2SN SYueAn
88T 28TT  LSL'6ES Fa FA 0LE T 52T L5EEE £ € £5% SI5T 1% r 4 85L'6ES STYTHRLYW LNINd TINIANC TYLOL
682 evs R06'GLE 3 3 5z [::78 Zve cea'sLs b ‘ o$ £es 88 SBESIE  UONRLI-LON PfUBANT |TOL
o L BPES o 0 o o L SPES Q Q s oy FA EVES SHUREDER oonar
] [ 0$ o 0 0 o 0 o &3 orl st o3 90UBIBIBN NPy Bunok
0 [+ 20z 0 o 0 ¢ [ 205 0 [+} os -} c zozs . 0UBIeeY BljuBAnP
0 [} 0g [ 0 o [+ [ [ ] 0 [+ Q | 0s ueiRId-ueN Unpy Buno, BeD
29 29 5e8% [+ o 0 z9 ] Sees 4 L o8 19 %] 528§ HARI-UeN Hnpy Bunos
o [ 0% o 0 Q v} Q os 4] Q of Q [+ os UOlDL-UON Sfiiean BED
189 45 z25'viE L 3 sz 088 49 L6¥'PLS ] 0 [+ 089 €5 L8 YLS UOND}J-UON DjjudAnr
085'% BEFL  GYP'ETE 9 9 [£:53 #8651 €851 geg'ees z z £5% ze5h LESL SIC'EZE  UORDId BRUBAND JR0),
0 [+ 0% 0 c 0 [ [} s ¢ 0 [+£ 0 o [+
£9E [+ 80E'SS ) 3 51 292 5T 6815 [ ] sy 29T 5T 91'5% ueRold Unpy Bunay,
0 Q 0% 4] ) 9 [ [+ 0% 3 9 % Q0 Q 3 uopaly ejiusans BINED
2281 ¥BZL  LYZ'BLS s s b ] zzet BLZL  BLLYS z z [ 0zZeL LT SPLRLS LofiRid AuaAnr
502 E0L'T  $9T'6SS ¥4 tL 2502 P82 ZEC'Z  99L'LSE e e coss 4 000'c  902'ess SIVINALYIW LTNAY TYLOL
Sy ZBL £L1'818 o Q 0% Siy TeL ©2gks 8 4 08EY 20w veL EC'RIY STHILYIW INIMG-NON LTNGY TwvLOL
354 LEL foak g [+ Q o Lz LEL eLzey ] a of Lz fas ciZ'ss UGG Py
L vt BSS'ZS | 0 0 L2 vi 65575 0 ] ot ¥ 12 655'CS SOAQ [BUOREINPI YNpy
o 4] o5 0 [+] Q [+ 0 03 0 a of o Q o% FHEY-2 Ynpy S8
o LGE £20'SE 0 0 0 [ 174 £20°s% ol o oF o LGE £20'5% 0003 Hnpy
ozl 1147 Bi6'SS Y [+] 0 OEL otk 846°5% '] 2 oBES oA [~43 865'5S FH0OG Hpriy Ynpy
o 0 o5 [ Q 0 | 8 03 [} 0 as 0 0 (124 SCID OISHINLINPY
[orird 122’ lev'ovs ¥4 73 96028 6961 ek £6C8ES ¥ vz osrg Sv6L 9LeE o X L STIVIMALYIN INIYd 1INQY TYLOL
£0tL 655 L2528 [+13 ) 2'zs £E0L 68 SEVELE + 3 osLs zeor sy SOE'SLS  UORIIL-UON UNpY imoL
[ ] o$ [ 0 0 [ L] 0% 0 0 of 0 ] (123 1
285 69 BL6'vS c Q 0 ZBS 65 -11-3 0 o] ot 85 59 616'7% sauzebew ynpy
v ST 29TLs 4 ¥l L5 L 13 0693 o o ot i1 43 065% OTURISeH INPY
o6 sar oVE'LLE o5 o5 0051 [ii24 60 ve'6s 1 3 0518 6sr gor 265'es UGHIIIUON UNPY
286 zie 06T L 9 9zs 566 Ly 8E6'ZZS £z >4 oees o6 882 BOS'ZZS  HORMIL URRY 0L,
¢ 0 o3 [+ 0 0 [ 9 0% 0 ] 0% 0 0 [ UGS DY e
286 zi8 ¥36'228 L L 9z 96 333 SE6'ZES 4 £z il £l6 88z 809'2Z% uonat ynpy
$BWNoA, so) wnouny SQWnOA SRl aneA, sewnoas, 39111 NQLY 2 TR TR =TT WNoLhy EOWNION oL Wnoury

SWALTVLIOL QIIYNOG J3SYHINNG WLOL INVHOMOCHY-LdOOY TNNS TveENID

uBURIYT SLOMSINboY ‘SEjEN SIEY AY patedaid
LEOT ABVIINYT 4O HINON FHL HONOHRL LL0Z-910Z HYIA IvISId HOd 1HOdIH SNOILISINDOY

gl abed
i Wy e



Agenda Item 15

Page 19

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE:

Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

Marina Tutty

Entrepreneurial Activities Report for December 2016

February 22, 2017

Net Revenue Summary for January 2017

YTD YTD
Jan-17 Jan-16 2016-2017 2015-2016
Passport 14,950 14,422 70,603 65,803
Passport Photos 4,652 3,349 18,736 15,326
Test Proctor 300 250 4,100 4,613
Meeting Room 1,090 4895 2,235 2,328
Total 20,992 18,516 95,674 88,170




Page 20

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 16
Page 21

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Diane Watner, Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT:  Personnel Report for JANURAY 2017

DATE: February 22, 2017
YTD YTD
Jan-17 | Jan-16 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016
Separation 0 0 1 0
Retirement 0 0 0 0
Appointments 0 0 8 3
Open Positions 1 1 6 1
Workers' Compensation Leave 0 0 0 0
Total 1 1 18 4
SEPARATION: None
RETIREMENT: None
APPOINTMENTS: None
None

OPEN POSITIONS: SUB Library Assistant



Page 22

Placentia Li‘l;;ary District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 17
Page 23

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Venessa Faber, Support Services Manager
SUBJECT: Circulation Activity Report; January 2017
DATE: February 22, 2017
CIRCULATION Jan-17 | Jan. 16 Y-T-D Y-T-D
2016-17 2015-16
New Patron Registrations 284 290 2,066 2,291
Total Circulation 23,475] 24,518 164,262 177,907
Total Active Borrowers®* 7,813 8,227
Attendance 22,482 24,783 166,318 180,226 ~1.7%
Adult Fiction 2,733] 3,046 19,788 22243 | -11.0%
Adult Nonfiction 2,017 2,138 13,895 16,059 | -13.5%
Adult Magazines 97 238 929 1,734 | -46.4%
Adult Music CDs 92 132 024 1,316 | -29.8%
Adult Audio Books 545 566 3899 4,499 | -13.3%
Adult DVDs** 2,360 2,171 10471 12,670 | -17.4%
JV Fiction 9,818 10,198 69,961 82,001 | -14.8%
YA Fiction 1,259 1,325 9,586 11,424 | -16.1%
JV Nonfiction 2,310 2,689 15,381 16,834 -8.6%
YA Nonfiction 73 88 781 676 15.5%
JV Magazines 1 3 123 26 | 373.1%
JV Music CDs 25 41 153 206 | -25.7%
JV Audio Books 41 81 398 501 ] -20.6%
JV DVDs** 1,521 1,378 8,445 9723 | -13.1%
Video Games 92 28 656 211 | 210.9%
* YTD % change not applicable.
**As of July 1, 2015 all DVDs are free.
TEST PROCTORING
January  Jamvary Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17 2015-16 % change

6 5

83

90




Agenda Item 17
Page 24

-~ Jan-17
9:00
10:00
11:00
12:00
100

PATRON COUNT
R B

SUN -

o1y

: nabbii_

TUES |

'WED | THURS

.FI_R_'I NG

HOUR

SAT 1 ToTALS

324

1263

213

205

186 1434

298

300

223 250

189

314 1574

306

345

268 198

- 201

356 1674

339

315

227 182

199

424 1686

314

389

2389 -

L2583}

2251 |

452 2565

2:00

414

345

398

526 280

264

379 2606

3:001

389 |

717

547|518

389 3547

4:00
500
6:00
~7:00
DAY
TOTALS

246

1566

519

583

501 470

289

430

626

- 489.

407

298

458

289 281

221

177

3993

4571

3825 3160

2024

2814
1952
1326

667

206

2706 21845

January
2017

January
2016

Y-T-D
2016-17

Y-T-D
2015-16

Y-T-D
%
change

21,845

24,690

156,205

174,585

-11%

Closed 1 Day; Closed 4 hours.

" Outside Gate Counts

Adult Programs
Children/Teen Programs
Meeting Room Rentals

113
429
95

TOTAL

637

Hours

Open

Average

PerHour

278

78.6

__ Library Attendance Total

22,482

PASSPORTS _

Jan-17

| wED -

THURS

LRI

o

HOUR
TOTALS

U900 |

17

23

10:00 |

36 60

11:00.:

36

57

35 60

1:00

12:00 |

33

97

2:00

26 93

300

A3

73

4.00

Shal 1|
I BRI rg [T BT Py O

2 53

5:00 |

ot |

53

6:00

S U RN

40

7:00 |

{15 [anvioe [lo oo L~ [po o juo

S o|w i |u |w|o [ o [we]

oo oefo [<a|en [<a|w 1w ||

1

DAY
TOTALS

87

75

79

53 59

59

198

610

Jan

2017

Jan

2016

Y-T-D
2016-

Y-T-D

2015-16

Y-T-D

change

%

610

584

2855

2692

6%




Agenda Item 17
Page 25

STAFF ACTIVITY

Venessa, Katie and Tim attended Friday Huddle on January 6%, 13%, and 20™,

Katie participated in training on the new Baker & Taylor website on January 9™,

Staff provided Setup/Take Down in the Meeting Room: 29 set-ups/ 29 breakdowns

Venessa, Estella, Katie, Tim, Beatrice, and Victor attended the Suppott Services Departiment meeting on
January 11%,

Laura did the bank deposits on January 10%, 17" and 24th

Estella completed re-certification for processing U.S. Passport applications on January 11, 2017

Tim completed designing the eXPLORE newsletter on Jan 26",

Tim visited PYLUSD to pick up proofs of the eXPLORE on Jan 12" and 26",

Tim designed fliers and publicity materials for library programs including February Registration Day,
Valentine’s Day program, Citizenship, Shake Rattle and Read, Bouncing Babies, Excellence in Placentia
Awards and Share Day, as well as the February calendars,

¢ ~ Venessa attended the Round Table general meeting on Jan. 4th

Venessa met with Tom Edelblute from APL to discuss ongoing consortium items and to discuss new ILS
RFP on Jan. 9%,

Venessa met with Yesenia and Jeanette to discuss administrative needs on Jan, 12%,

Venessa attended the SLS Circulation meeting at Orange Public Library on Jan, 19™,

Venessa attended the quarterly APL circulation consortium meeting on Jan, 264

Venessa worked with Jeanette for Citizen of the Year event on Jan, 25 and 26.

Venessa interviewed potential SISU Intern with Michelle Meades on Jan. 30™,

ONGOING PROJECTS

Venessa and Click Consultant, Jesse, are finalizing CENIC Broadband connection requirements.
Venessa is working with Time Warner Cable/Spectrum to update our public TV channel and is also
working to coordinate a planning date with the City.

Passport agents are coordinating Passport Campaign.

Support Services Staff are collaborating on a Silent Auction item for PLFF’s Author’s Luncheon.

NEW PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

Venessa is beginning to work on performance evaluations for staff.



Page 26

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 18

Page 27
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Diane Warner, Administrative Assistant
SUBJECT:  City of Placentia Invoice for FEBRUARY 2017
DATE: February 22, 2017
CITY OF PLACENTIA INVOICES
PERIOD
COVERED INVOICE 80, CAL TURF GROUNDS IRRIGATION FACILITY
FY 2016-2017 DATE EDISON (Merchants)  (SA Aquatics) AT&T MAINT TOTAL
Jul-16 * * * ® * ¥ %
Aug-16 ® * * * * % 2
Sep-16 09-13-16 21,226.41 4,357.47 427.50 19.27 * 26,030.65
Oct-16 s * % * . . ?
Nov-16 11-07-16 [1,501.61 2,904.98 142.50 * 10,162.28 24,711.37
Dec-16 12-08-16 3,908.38 1,452.49 142,50 4,69 * 5,508.06
Jan-17 01-10-17 3,503.45 1,452.49 142.50 19.73 * 5118.17
Feb-17 * * * * * * #
Mar-17
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
TOTAL 40,139.85 10,167.43 855.00 43.69 10,162.28 61,368,25
AVG 5,734.26 1,452.49 122.14 6.24 2,032.45 8,766.89
* City Billing
Not Received
PERIOD IN INVOICE SO. CAL IRRIGATION FACILITY
FY 2015-2016 DATE EDISON TURF GROUNDS CONTROL, MAINT TOTAL
July-Aug 2015 8-13-15 20,450,37 4,357.47 427.50 * 6,122.06 31,358.00
15-Sep * * # % % * .
15-Oct 10-22-15 7,586.78 2,904.98 142,50 63.21 6,122.66 16,820.13
15-Nov 11-18-15 13,819.28 1,452.49 285.00 19.01 3,061.33 18,637.11
[5-Dec 12-17-15 4,246.91 1,452 49 142,50 * 3,001.33 8,903.23
16-Jan * * % * * ¥ %
16-Feb 02-1i-16 7,219.97 2,904,98 142.50 2873 6,122.66 16,418,84
16-Mar 03-21-16 4,107.92 1,452.49 285.00 9.60 6122.66 11,977.67
16-Apr 04-19-16 3,952.48 1,452.49 142.50 9.60 1,554.00 711107
16-May 05-18-16 4,163.19 1,452.49 142,50 * 2,520.00 8,278.18
16-Jun 07-11-16 4,377.70 * 142.50 19,18 ¥ 4,539.38
TOTAL 69,924.60 [7,429.88 [,852.50 [49.33 34,687.30 124,043.61
AVG 5,827.05 1,452.49 154.38 12.45 2,890.61 10,336.97



Page 28

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 19

Page 29

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
SUBJECT: Administration Report for January 2017

DATE: February 22, 2017

Accomplishments

Administrative staff’s focus in January 2017 included working with the architect and library
consultant to determine various activities and meetings related to the Centennial Renovation
project, assisting with the promotion of the Author’s Luncheon event, preparing the request for
proposals for building and janitorial service and meeting with bidders, working with the
auditors fo prepare for the annual audit, continuing collaboration to move C21 program
forward, and organizing the Chamber of Commerce Excellence in Placentia Awards event,

Met with a couple of residents as prospective PLFF board members.

Meetings
o Library Board of Trustees — January 25"

Placentia Library Friends Foundation (PLFF) — January 9"
Friday Huddles — January 6", 13% & 27%

Staff Meeting -~ January 26"

Demco Leadership Travel — January 17

G4 Architect - January 30™

Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District — Januaiy 30
H.LS. House — January 30%

City of Placentia — January 31%

Community Function / Training
» El Camino Real High School Business Booster Club — January 18"
e American Library Association (ALA) Midwinter Conference — January 19-24
¢ Chamber Excellence in Placentia Awards - January 26"




Page 30

i - R . i B =

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 20

|

Page 31
r,
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Yesenia Baltierra, Public Services Manager
SUBJECT: Children’s Services Report for January 2017
DATE: February 22, 2017
MONTHLY STATISTICS
Children's Reference
Janunary January Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-2017 | 2015-2016 % change
Reference—in person 617 484 4,040 3,223 25.35%
Reference--telephone 24 23 160 251 -36.25%
Total Reference 641 507 4,200 3,474 20.90%
Total Number of Programs 27 46 248 268 -7.46%
Total Programs Attendance 476 974 10,623 9,921 7.08%
[
Children’s Services Programs _ o
Chitdren's Services Programs _ © ! - N I N B |
) _ . Janvary | January | Janwary | January | Y-TD “TD__ | YTB | YTD : Y-TD YT-po
o S 217 : 0 2007+ 2016 | 2016 | 2016-17 | 2016-17 : 2015-16 | 2015-16 | 15/16 - 16/17 ; 15/16- 16/17 |
e }Numbcrof_f_ Total | Numberof! Tofal Totai Total Total Total % Change % Change
N ! Progmms  Attendance] Programs | Attendance Programs Attend_al_lce ng_ml_ns _f__\ttgiygi_anqcé Programs Altendance .
"Ongoing Programs BT " B P TR It L R P SO T e T T o |
0-2 year old Storytime Classes - - 8346 40 2l2s| 48 2,087 -16.67% 1.82%%,
3-6 year old Storytime Classes - - 8 134 27 671 48 1,120 | -77.78% - -40.09%
Music Classes ) - . 4 80 20 7370 24 954  -20,00% -22.75%;
Read 1o the Dogs __ T P 7 267 7 1354 0.00% 97.78%,
Master Builders Club ) 1! iyl 6 154 6 186 0.00% -17.20%!
| Sensational Saturdays I ELS 5 1550 6l ! -20.00% -8.82%]
Homewark Club o 16} 225 71 Il - S -5.63% 1.78%;
PTAC (Flacentia Teen Advisory Councif) 1 16 14! 6 i 7.14% 43.78%,
[PLD Collsboratory 6 257 - . 10000%  100.00%
The Vaul B AL e - 10000% 100.00%
Teen Practice Exams 2 30¢ R Y 50.00% ll.lf%_}
Special Programs _ L R e R R e
Outreach A I 2 788 T143%|  _ 18.21%;
Schaol Visits B o - 125t -100.00% -100.00%;
Library Towrs BRI I R © . 100.00%]  100.00%:
Bilingual Programs 2p . lesp 2 45 000%  -26,90%
Seasonal Programs - ) 147? T e | S 721 2857%  43.13%
Teen Programs 2! 37, M. 2, -22.22% 32.51%
|SRP Regstrations = - 6 399, 6. 457, 0.00%. “12.69%
SRP Evenls - - - - 7. 2,339 8 1,538, -14.29%: 52.08%:
Totals 27 A6 46 974 248 10,623 268 9,921 1,46%. 7.08%



Agenda Item 20
Page 32

ACHIEVEMENTS

Fernando Maldonado assisted Michelle Meades in the Teen Share Day project planning,

Brenda Ramirez and Fernando Maldonado assisted with the implementation of the new Teen Zone furniture,
Brenda Ramirez and Fernando Maldonado attended the Orange County Performers Showcase at the Yorba
Linda Community Center on January 19,

Brenda Ramirez attended the Citizen of the Year event on January 26,

Yesenia Baltierra assisted the Education Commitiee with their Bingo for Scholars Event on January 237,

MEETINGS

[ 3

Fernando Maldonado, Lori Worden, and Joseph Nguyen attended the Childrens Department meeting on
January 237, '

Joseph Nguyen met with Brenda Ramirez on January 25" and 29,

Lori Worden and Brenda Ramirez attended the Staff Meeting on January 26",

Brenda Ramirez met with Fernando Maldonado on January 25,

Brenda Ramirez attended the Supervisors meeting on January 18

Yesenia Baltierra attended the Education Committee meeting on January 4,

Yesenia Baltierra attended the Placentia Teen Center Parinership meetings on January 10" and 18",
Yesenia Baltierra met with Ken Oyama on January 21* regarding the Bingo for Scholars Event,
Yesenia Baltierra met with Brenda Ramirez on January 4™ and 24,

Yesenia Baltierra attended Kickoff Meeting for Get Healthy Placentia on January 25%,

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Fernando Maldonado, Jennifer Rydberg, Yesenia Baltierra, and Lori Worden attended Baker and Taylor
TS360 training on January 9™,

Fernando Maldonado attended the Baker and Taylor TS360 webinar on January 6%,

Loti Worden and Jennifer Rydberg attended the Baker and Taylor TS360 webinar on January 7"



Agenda Item 21

Page 33
( PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Yesenia Baltierra, Public Services Manager
SUBJECT: Adult Services Report for January 2017
DATE: February 22,2017
MONTHLY STATISTICS
Reference Desk Activity
' January  January Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17  2015-16 % change
Reference -- in person 1570 1045 10287 5475 87.89%
Reference -- telephone 701 330 3952 1467 169.39%
Reference -- email/chat 6 7 42 49 -14.29%
Technology assistance 245 334 1919 1624 18.17%
Guest passes 72 59 484 491 -1.43%
Adult and Children's computer use
(desktops) 2367 2703 18035 22547 -20.01%
At computer usage (desktop) 2088 2357 15193 17173 -11.53%
Public computer use (express laptops) 4 39 64 343 -81.34%
History Room Activity
January  January Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 FY2016-17 FY2015-16 % change
History Room Visitors 7 15 50 69 -27.54%
Voluntcer Hours
January January Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017 2016 2016-17 2015-16 % change
History Room 10.5 12 52 184 -71.74%
PLFF 414,17 446 3263.67 3351.75 -2.63%
General Library 356.15 395.75 404795 3361.75 20.41%
Technology 4.5 52 183 100.5 82.09%
Homework Club 137.5 71.75 523.75 374 40.04%
Adult Literacy Tutors 123.25 184.5 934.25 1092.72 -14.50%
PTAC 6l 58.25 395 425.13 -7.09%
1 al'Volunteer Hours 1107.07 122025 10007.87 995595  0.52%



A(_ 4 Services Programs

Agenda ltem 21
Page 34

Coleen Wakai coordinated the Conversation Club January 6th, 13th, & 27%

Coleen Wakai presented Conversation Club on January 20™,
Michelle Meades coordinated Coloring for Stress Relief on January 26™,
Michelle Meades coordinated Microsoft Excel computer workshops on January 10™, 17% 24" and 31%,

Jeannie Killianey coordinated the tax forms table on January 28™,

Type of Number of Attendance Numberof Attendance Numberof ~Attendance Numberof Attendance Numberof Attendance
Program  Programs January  Programs  January Programs FYTD Programs FYTD Programs FYTD %
January January FYTD FYTD FYTD % change
change '
Date . FY16-17 FY16-17 FY15-16 FY15-16 '
Book Club i 12 1 15 7 82 6 68 16.67% 20.59%
Computer
Workshops 4 42 2 11 18 165 i4 112 28.57% 47.32%
Literacy
Programs 6 28 4 36 40 277 34 299 17.65% -1.36%
Summer
Reading
Program 0 ¢ 0 0 2 281 2 347 0.00% -19.02%
Summer
Reading _
Events 0 0 0 0 2 141 1 38 100.00%  271.05%
Database
Instruction 6 11 5 14 33 57 22 65 50.00% +12,31%
Volunteer
Programs 1 17 0 0 7 176 3 101 133.33% 74.26%
Health &
Fitness
P ms 3 58 1] 0 17 398 13 171 30.77% 132.75%
Pa. _.ating .
Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 i6 -100.00%  -100.00%
Fine Arts _
Programs 0 ¢] 1 18 3 178 3. 113 0.00% 57.52%
Educational : '
Programs-
varied
topics 2 49 4 164 9 328 12 566 -25.00% -42.05%
Cutreach i 4 4 21 4 22 19 104 -78.95% -78.85%
Totals 24 21" 17 258 142 2,105 129 1,979 10.08% 6.37%
Adult Literacy Computer Literacy
Jan dJan Jan Jan
2017 2016 2017 2016
Number of Tutors 18 19 Number of Tutors 1
Number of Students 29 27 Number of Students |
Total Number of Total Number of
Participants 47 46 Participants 2
ACHIEVEMENTS



Agenda Hem 21
Page 35

Pat Grimm coordinated Literacy Orientation on January 21st.

Coleen coordinated Literacy Orientation on January 24,

Wendy Townsend coordinated outreach services at Emerald Isle on January 129

Wendy Townsend coordinated the Book Club on January 10",

Wendy Townsend coordinated Tai Chi on January 24" and 31%,

Wendy Townsend and Fernando Maldonado led the Volunteer Orientation on January 17,

Yesenia Baltierra, Wendy Townsend and Coleen Wakai submitted the revised budget report for the CLLS
grant on January 26",

MEETINGS

e & ¢ 0 + @ 5 o e & & & & o

Wendy Townsend and Jeannie Killianey met on January 11™,

Wendy Townsend and Pat Grimm met on January 17",

Michelle Meades met with Cheri Pape at Fullerton Library on January 25

Michelle Meades met with the Historical Committee on January 24",

Pat Grimm met with a new Literacy Tutor on January 28,

Michelle Meades met with Steve Berry’s publicist over the phone to discuss History Matters Foundation on
January 31%,

Wendy Townsend met with Emerald Isle on January 17™,

Wendy Townsend attended Kiwanis meetings on January 5%, 12, 19" and 26,

Wendy Townsend and Coleen Wakai met on January 6™, 13%, and 31%,

Wendy Townsend and Michelle Meades met on January 4%, 11%, 18" and 25,

Wendy Townsend and Yesenia Baltierra met on January 11" and 24,

Wendy Townsend attended the Supervisors meeting on January 18",

Michelle Meades and Wendy Townsend attended the Staff Meeting on January 26M.

Wendy Townsend attended Huddle Meetings January 6%, 13" and 20,

Wendy Townsend, Jeannie Killianey, Coleen Wakai and Patricia Grimm attended the Adult Services
meeting on January 23,

Michelle Meades and Fernando Maldonado met with PTAC to discuss Teen Share Day on January 19,
Coleen Wakai attended the CLLS Committee Meeting in Sacramento, January 19™,

Coleen Wakai met with 5 literacy students on January 3%, 18", and 24",

Coleen Wakai met with Sally Lynch regarding the SRP ART-rageous Journaling program and the Spring
Literacy Tutor/Student Workshop January 4th. '

Yesenia Baltierra attended the Placita Santa Fe Merchants Association meeting on January 10",
Yesenia Baltierra attended conference call meeting with Baker and Taylor on January 11%.

Yesenia Baltierra attended conference call meeting with Hoopla on January 11%and 19",

Yesenia Baltierra attended the Placentia Community Collaborate meeting on January 17,

PROFESSTONAL DEVELOPMENT

Michelle Meades, Wendy Townsend, Coleen Wakai, Jeannie Killianey, and Yesenia Baltietra attended
Baker and Taylor training on January 9™,

Michelle Meades attended a grant writing workshop for historic preservation on January 23,

Jeannie Killianey attended the Baker and Taylor webinar on January 7,

Yesenia Baltietra attended the Harwood Coaching webinar on January 10 and 19™,



Page 36

Placentia Liz;ary District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 22

Page 37
PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TO: Jeanetie Contreras, Library Director
FROM: Tim Worden, Emerging Technologies Assistant
SUBJECT: Placentia Library Website & Technology Report for January 2017
DATE: February 22, 2017
On-line database usage
January  Onsite Remote  Janmuary  Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
2017  Usage 1/17 Usage 1/17 2016 2016-17  2015-16 % change
Placentia Library Catalog 14,614 N/A N/A 14,395 102,185 100,986 1%
General Reference Center 34 26 8 69 207 383 -46%
Biography In Context 57 32 25 72 354 565 -37%
Opposing Viewpoints 53 48 S 108 1,082 1,926 -44%
Consumber Reports (new July 2016’ 0 N/A N/A N/A 775 N/A NA
- Teegal 1,243 N/A N/A 710. 8,194 7919 3%
©Leritage Quest 977 N/A N/A 180 4,753 6,413 -26%
Novelist 32 N/A N/A. 21 308 364 -15%
Public Library Core Colkection
Nonfiction (new June 2015 :
staff use only) 5] N/A N/A 483 1,393 4,016 -65%
Pronunciator (new Sept. 2014) 33 N/A N/A 89 525 626 -16%
ABC Mouse (new Sept. 2014) 364 N/A N/A 130 1,754 541 224%
Career Cruising (new June 2015) 2 N/A N/A 2 37 37 -92%
Tumblebooks 135 N/A N/A 234 1,178 782 51%
Reference USA 284 N/A N/A 124 1,375 1,144 20%
Enki (new Oct. 2014) | N/A N/A 5 13 17 -24%
Hoopla (new May 2015) 485 N/A N/A 188 2,430 1,089 123%
Overdrive e-books 1,069 N/A N/A 764 6,634 6,837 -3%
‘Overdrive audio books 679 N/A N/A 373 4,592 3,589 28%
Zinio (new Oct, 2014) 55 N/A N/A 39 570 503 13.32%
TOTAL DATABASE USAGE 20,168 106 38 17,986 138,325 137,737 %%



Agenda Item 22

Page 38

January January Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D

2017 2016 2016-17 . 2015-16 % change

Website visits | 12,148 12,689 86,326 85,188 1%
Page Hits 20,231 21,579 142,409 142,517 0%
Users 5,708 5,492 38,903 39,258 -1%
Pages/Session 1.67 1.70 N/A N/A N/A
Avg. Session Duration 00:02:37 0:03:02 N/A N/A N/A
% New Sessions 38 35 N/A N/A N/A

Computer & Online Resource Use
Jamuary  January - Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D

) 2017 2018 2016-17 . 2015-16 % change

Placentia Residents 1770 1,341 9,645 9,306 4%
“Non-Placentia Residents 1269 938 6,916 5,999 15%
Total” 30397 2279 16,561 15305 8%

Wifi Use
Janwary  Janwary Y-T-D  Y-T-D  Y-T-D
2017 2016  2016-17 2015-16 % change
2,396 2,276 17,972 13,727 31%
Total 2,396 2,276 17,972 13,727 31%




Agenda Item 23
Page 39

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Notification of
Nominations — 2017 Election

DATE: Febrvary 22, 2017

BACKGROUND
Nominations for the SDRMA Board of Directors are now open, with a May 5, 2017 filing deadline,

The seven-member Board provides governance by supporting SDRMA’s mission and purpose. The
elections for Directors are staggered and held every two years, with four seats available in one election
and three in the following election, Directors are elected for a four-year term which begins January 1¢
through December 31%,

The SDRMA Board of Directors meet in Sacramento, California for 4-6 hours, typically on the first
Wednesday afternoon and Thursday morning of the month. Commitment time is 15-20 hours per month.
Sandra Stark, a former Placentia Library Trustee, served on SDRMA’s Board of Directors of the Special
District Workers” Compensation Authority (SDWCA) for a number of years, beginning in 2000. Sandra
was one of the 10-Board members who helped with the SDRMA (Property/Liability pool) and SDWCA
(Workers® Compensation pool) merger in 2003.

Attachment A is the Notification of Nominations packet from SDRMA.

: L L4
RECOMMENDATION ,\/0- w

Actions to be determined by the Library Board of Trustees. a W/)
7z



1112 1 Streat, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
F916.231.4541 or 800.537.7790+ F 916.231.4111

SDR

_ SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. « www.sdrma.org
‘o Agenda Item 28
Attachment A
Notification of Nominations — 2017 Election Page 40

SDRMA Board of Directors

February 3, 2017

Mrs. Gayle Carline

Board President

Placentia Library District

411 East Chapman Avenue
Placentia, California 92870-6198

Dear Mrs. Carline:

Notice of Nominations for the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Board of Directors 2017
Election is being provided in accordance with the SDRMA Sixth Amended and Reslated Joint Powers Agreement.
The following nomination information is enclosed: Nomination Packet Checklist, Board of Director Fact Sheet,
Nomination/Election Schedule, SDRMA Election Policy No, 2017-03, sample Resclution for Candidate Nomination
and Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications Form.

General Election Information - Four Director seats are up for election. The nomination filing deadline is Friday, May
5, 2017. Ballots will be mailed to all SDRMA member agencies in mid-May. Mail-in ballots will be due back to

SDRMA Tuesday, August 29, 2017.

Nominee Qualifications - Nominees must be a member of the agency's governing body or a management employee

( {see SDRMA Election Policy 2017-03, Seclion 4.1) and be an active member agency of both SDRMA’s
Property/Liability and Workers’ Compensation Programs. Candidates must be nominated by Resolution from their
member agency’s governing body and complete and submit a “Candidates Statement of Qualifications”.

Nomination Documents and Information - Nomination documents (Nominating Resolution and Candidates
Statement of Qualifications) and nomination guideline information may also be obtained on SDRMA’s website ai

www.sdrma.org. To obtain documents electronically:

From the SDRMA homepage, click on the “2017 Nominalion & Election Information” butfon. Al
necessary nominalion documenis and election information may be downloaded and prinled,

Term of Office — Directors are elected to 4-year terms. The term of office for the newly elected Directors will begin
January 1, 2018 and expire December 31, 2021.

Nomination Filing Deadline — Nomination documents must be received in SDRMA’s office no later than 5:00 P.M.
on Friday, May 5, 2017.

Please contact SDRMA Chief Operating Officer Paul Frydendal at 800.537.7790, if you have any questions
regarding the 2017 SDRMA Board of Director Nominations or the election process.

Sincerely,
Spegial District Risk Management Authority

Chief Executive Officer

SDR

A praud California Special Districts California Special Districts Asscciation CSDA Finance Corporation b
Alliance pariner. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 -
Sacramente, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865 ';
T877.924,CSDA (2732) + F 916.442,788% T877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442,7889 ﬁ



PN
2017 Nomination Packet Checklist SDRMA

Agenda ltem 238
Attachment A
SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS Page 41

NOMINATION AND ELECTION GUIDELINES

January 5, 2017, marked the official commencement of nominations for the SDRMA Board of Directors. Four seats
on the Board of Directors are up for election in August 2017,

For your convenience we have enclosed the necessary nomination documents and election process schedule.
Please note that some items have important deadlines. All document contained in this packet, as well as additional
information regarding SDRMA Board elections are available on our website www.sdrma.org and/or by calling
SDRMA Chief Operating Officer Paul Frydendal at 800.537.7790.

Attachment One: SDRMA Board of Directors Fact Sheet: This document reviews the Board of Directors’
Roles and Responsibilities afong with other important information.

Attachment Two: SDRMA Board of Directors 2017 Nomination/Election Schedule: Please review this
document for important deadlines.

Attachment Three: SDRMA Election Policy No. 2017-03: A Policy of the Board of Directors of the Special
District Risk Management Authority establishing guidelines for Director elections.

Attachment Four:  Sample Resolution for Candidate Nomination: A resolution of the Governing Body of
the Agency nominating a candidate for the Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors.

___ Attachment Five: Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications: Please be advised that no candidate
statements are endorsed by SDRMA. Candidate’s Statements of Qualification will be
distributed tc the membership with the SDRMA election ballot, “exactly as submitted”
by the candidate.

Please complete and return all required nomination and election documents to:

SDRMA Election Committee

C/0 Paul Frydendal, COO

Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 “I” Street, Suite 300

Sacramento, California 95814

Special District Risk Management Authority EA Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



| N\
Attachment One SDRMA

Agenda Item 22
Attachment A

Page 42

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FACT SHEET

Special District Risk Management Authority| A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Fact Sheet

AN\
SDRMA

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Agenda Ttem 23
Attachment A

Page 43

Special District Risk Management Authority {SDRMA) Is a public entity Joint Powers Authority established to provide cost-
effective property/liability, worker’s compensation, health benefit coverages and comprehensive risk management
programs for special districts and other public agencies throughout California. SDRMA is governed by a Board of
Directors elected from the membership by the programs’ members,

Number of Board Membaers

Board of Directors’ Role

Board of Directors’
Responsibilities

Four Seats
For this Election

Term of Directors

Board Member Travef
Reimbursement

Number of Meetings per Year

Meeting Location
Meeting Dates

Meeting Starting Times

Meeting Length

Average Time Commitment

7-Board Members: SDRMA Board of Directors consists of seven Board Members,
who are elected at-large from members participating in either program.

SDRMA Board of Directors provide effective governance by supporting a unified
vision, and ensuring accountability, setting direction based on SDRMA's mission and
purpose, as well as establishing and approving policy to ensure SDRMA meets its
obligations and commitment to its members.

Board Member responsibilities include a commitment to: serve as a part of a
unified governance body; govern within Board of Directors’ policies, standards
and ethics; commit the time and energy to be effective; represent and make policy
decisions for the benefit, and in the best interest, of all SDRMA members; support
collective decisions; communicate as a cohesive Board of Directors with a common
vision and voice; and operate with the highest standards of integrity and trust,

4-Seats: Elections for Directors are staggered and held every two years, four seats
during one election and three seats in the following election. Four seats are up for

election this year.

4-Year Terms: Directors are elected for 4-year terms, Terms for directors elected
this election begin January 1, 2018 and end on December 31, 2021.

Board Members are reimbursed for reasonable travel and lodging in accordance
with SDRMA Board Policy Manual 2017-01 and applicable laws and are allowed to
claim a stipend of $195 per meeting day or for each day’s service rendered as a
Member of the Board.

7-Board Meetings Annually: Generally not more than one meeting per meonth, with
an average of seven board meetings per year.

SDRMA office in Sacramento, California.
Typically the first Wednesday afterneon and Thursday morning of the month.

3:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m.: Meetings are from 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday afternoon
until 5:30 p.m. and Thursday from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.

4 - 6 hours: Length of meetings on average.

15 - 20 hours: Commitment per month.

“The mission of Special District Risk Management Authority s to provide risk financing and risk management services
through a financially sound pool to California public agencies, delivered in a timely and responsive cost efficient manner.”
Special District Risk Management Authority |A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



PN
Attachment Two SDRMA

Agenda Item 22
Attachment A

Page 44

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2017 NOMINATION/ELECTION SCHEDULE

Special District Risk Management Authorityf A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



£i % SO0 Jo Uolear3 A I N I
= m P PUE PBIEOS SI0aN(] pajoag AMON §L0Z/L . ET 1 NN e oz m_. 8L h,_.‘ : L €2 . NN.W _.N., 0e : 6L : wN.. 2292 m gz . ¥e - mm... T .
&< 9L Sk bl €L ZL Ll 0L 9L i GLivl gl gL, 12 02 6L 8L L9l 6L,
- STt R R T A B Lo Yy €z 1
VINMQS 0} Panaul 109(3 8100800 Z-1/1L L L WS

uoissag Jadngasepeag YWHASHeD

[enuuY YaSO 0 PAUAU| 10813 SICK8AQ 12/6 8z 1z 62 82 2 9T §Z vewzoomz
a|npayog Bunea preog Buiwcodn 1210z .z lz 0z 6k 8L Ll 9L
WA WaLY L S9pIACld PUB SIIEPIPUED) PAL ) gL -1 ; vE €L 2L EL 0L 6
INYSSB00NS SSUNON SSWWWOD UOKIRIT LE/g . :

L9 '8 L:9.§ v £ 2
slojieg spnon _

2ANWIWCD UORDIT DAL 08/
Siojleg aM@08Y Ol suUllpeaQ 6Z/8

62i8C iz 9T ¥ e
T2 1z 0z 6L 8L L 9
RN RS TR R
8L 8 s, v g 2

: .. 08 62 82 L2 92 | 52
(skzp jergve £o1) AUIIPERP K90l 10)eq ¥2ig2 2 12 026l 8l

op10ud Shep 09 SIOl[eg BN SL-LLS ¢ | LL ol

§L vl €L T 1
s oo s L0 5 s

SMBIASY “WILIOD UOHISIT SANRIUBL L1/S Ahef/0% A e T IO
SUONEUNUON WINjaJ O} du|pesq G/g

(shep rempe cou) Sjolteg Bunrew o) Joud sdep g6

Aenuer w1 sIaqus 0} ANPsI014 UOLBUIWON

%2 2 % T v o€ e
1202 6L B4 9 Sh
bLoEL T L 0L 6 g
L 9 s v g oz 1

PUB UOROS|Z 40 UORRDUNON [l &/Z

snpayoes Uonsa(g seacdde pieog Sy

9INP3YoS uol1d9|3j/uoieuiwoN /102



PN
Attachment Three SDRMA

Agenda ltem 28
Attachment A

Page 46

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ELECTION POLICY NO. 2017-03

Special District Risk Management Authoﬁtyl A Proporty/Liability, Workers' Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Agenda Item 23
Attachment A

Page 47
Policy No. 201/7-03

A POLICY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR DIRECTOR ELECTIONS, DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS, AND CREATION OF
A SUPERVISING ELECT{ON COMMITTEE

SDR;

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SDRMA} Is a joint powers authority,
created pursuant to Section 6500, et. seq. of the California Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recognizes that it is in the best interest of the Authority and its members to
adopt a written policy for conducting the business of the Board; and

WHEREAS, establishing guidelines for Director elections and appointments will help ensure a process that is
consistent for all nominees and candidates, will promote active participation by SDRMA members
in the election/appointment process, and will help ensure eleclionfappointment of the mast
qualified candidate(s); and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws provide the Board with the option of conducting the election using a mail-in ballot
process; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA has an overriding and compelling interest in insuring the

accuracy of the election/appoiniment process of its Board members through the creation of an
election committee;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is the policy of the Board of Directors of SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY, until such policy shall have been amended or rescinded, that the following procedures shall be
folfowed when conducting Director elections or filling a Director vacancy by appointment:

1.0. Election Schedule

1.1, Not later than the first Board meeting of each election year, the Board of Directors shall approve an election
schedule based on the foltowing criteria and time frames,

2.0. Eleclion Commitice

2.1,  The Board of Directors herein establishes an election committee with the following composition, duties and
responsibitities; The five (8) members of the Election Commiltee shall include two presently sitting
members of the Board of Directors of SDRMA whose seats are not up for election, the Chief Operating
Officer of SDRMA, and the CPA/fauditor regularly used and retained by SDRMA at the time of counting
ballots of and for an election to the Board of Directors. For good reason found and stated, the Board of
Directors of SDRMA may appoint any CPA/auditor who, in the discretion of the Board of Directors, would
appropriately serve the Election Committee. The General Counsel for SDRMA shall also sit as a member of
the Election Committee with the additional obligation of providing legal advice fo the balance of the
Committee as legal questions may arise.

3.0. Member Naotification of Election

3.1. Authority staff shall provide written notification, of an election for the Board of Directors, to all member
agencies during January of each election year. Such written notification shall be provided a minimum of
ninety (90} days prior to the distribution of ballots and shall include; (1) the number of Director seats to be
filled by election; (2} a copy of this nomination and election procedure; and {(3) an outline of
nomination/election deadline dates.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page lof 6
Director Election and Appointment Palicy February 2, 2017



b |
Pe j}&s Agenda Ttem 23

A \ A Attachment A
P / Page 48

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY .
| Policy No. 2017-03

4.0, Qualifications

4.1,

4.2,

4.3,

4.4.

A candidate seeking election, re-election or appcintment to SDRMA’s Board of Directors must be a member
of the Governing Body or a8 management employee of an SDRMA member participating in both the
Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation Programs. To qualify as a "management employee,* the
candidate must be a management-level (as determined by the Governing Body) employee whose wages are
reported to the IRS on a "W-2* form. Only one (1) representative from any Member may serve on the Board
of Directors at the same time, [Per Bylaws, Arlicle I, (2) (b)]

Each nominated candidate must submit a properly completed "Statement of Qualifications” {required form
attached) with an original signature (electronic signatures are not acceptable) on or before the filing
deadline in May in order for the candidate's name to be placed on the official ballot. A candidate shall
provide responses 1o all questions on the candidate's "Statement of Qualifications’. Fach nominated
candidate's "Statement of Qualifications” must be filed in SDRMA’s office on or before the aforementioned
deadline by: (1) persanal delivery; {2) U.S. mail; or (3) courier. When ballots are mailed fo the membership,
each candidate's "Statement of Qualifications™ form will be distributed to the membership exactly as
submitted by the candidate to SDRMA. However, any attachments submitted by the candidate(s) with the
Statement of Qualifications will not be sent by SDRMA with the ballots to any members,

If a nominated candidate elecis not fo use the provided form *Statement of Qualifications,” and prepares
instead the candidate’s own completed form, the candidate's form must include the title "Statemnent of
Qualifications” and contain exactly all information required and requested by the provided form.

NOTE: The candidate's "Statement of Qualifications® form must be submitted as a part of the nominating
process. When ballots are mailed fo the membership, each candidate’s “Statement of Qualifications® form
will be distributed "exaclly as submitted” to SDRMA, except that any attachments submitted by the
candidate will not be sent to any SDRMA members,

A candidate who does not submit a Candidate's Statement of Qualifications that complies with Section 4.2 |

or 4.3 will be disqualified by the SDRMA Election Committee.

5.0. Nominaling Procedure

5.1.

5.2

&
w

Candidates seeking election or reetection must be nominated by action of their respective Governing Body.
Only one (1) candidate may be nominated per member agency and one (1) candidate shall not represent
more than one (1) member agency. A resolution from the candidaie's districl/agency Governing Body
nominating the candidate must be received by the Authority on or before the scheduled date in May. (A
sample of the resolution is enclosed). Actual receipt by the Authority on or before the scheduled deadline
date in May is required. The resolution nominating the candidate may be hand-delivered to the Authority or
sent by U.S. mail. In the event a candidate is nominated by two (2} or more member agencies, he or she
shall represent the member agency whose nominating resolution is first received by the Authority. The other
member agency or agencies that nominated the candidate shali be entitled to sefect a replacement
nominee as fong as a resolution nominating the replacement is_received by the Authority prior to the

scheduled deadline date.

A member may not nominate a candidate unless that member is parlicipating in both the Property/Liability
and Workers' Compensation Programs and is in “good standing” on the date the nominations are due.
“Good standing” Is defined as no accounts recelvable due to SDRMA which is more than ninety (90) days

past due,

No earlier than the day after the deadline for receipt of nominations, the Election Committee, as
hereinabove defined and comprised, shall review all nominations received from members, and will reject
any nominations that do not meet all of the qualifications specified and set forth in this policy. The Election

Special District Risk Managament Authority
Director Election and Appointmant Policy

Page 20f 6
February 2, 2017



Agenda Item 23
Attachment A

Page 49
Policy No. 2017-03

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGLMENT AUTHORITY

Committee's decisions regarding the qualfication of nominees are final, Following the Election Commitiee's
review of all nominations, the Election Committee shall direct that a baliot be prepared stating and listing all
of the qualified nominees. The baliot of qualified nominees shall be distributed to the membership for
election by mail as described betow.

5.4. Upon verification or rejection of each nominee by the Election Committee, staff will mail acknowledgment to
both the nominee and the district/agency of its acceptance or rejection as a qualified nominee for election.

5.5. A nominee requesting that hisfher nomination be withdrawn prior to the eleclion, shall submit such
requests in writing to SDRMA's office a minimum of three (3) days prior to the scheduled date for mailing
the ballots. After that date, afl qualified nominees names shall appear on the ballot mailed to the
membership,

6.0. Terms of Direciors

6.1.  The election of directors shall be held in each odd-numbered year, The terms of the directors elected by
the Members will be staggered. Four directors wilt serve four-year terms, to end on December 31 of one
odd-numbered year. Three directors will serve four-year terms, to end on December 31 of the alternate off-
numbered year. [Per Bylaws, Arlicle ll, (3), paragraph 1].

7.0. Campaigning

7.1.  SDRMA staff will mail each qualified candidate's "Statement of Qualifications”, “exactly as submitted” by the
candidate with the ballots to the membership.

7.2. “Candidates, at their own expense, may distribute additional information to member agency(s} after the
baflots have been mailed and prior to the election.

7.3. SDRMA staff is prohibited from actively promoting a candidate or participating in the election process while
on Authority premises,

7.4, SDRMA staff may provide member infarmation, mailing lists, financial reports or operaticnal data and
information, that is normally available through the Public Records Act, to candidates to assist them in their
research and campaigning. In addition to obtaining such information under the Public Records Act,
candidates may request SORMA staff prepare mailing labels for the distribution of campaign materials to
member agencies. Under existing policy, charges will apply for this service. The SDRMA logo is
trademarked for use by SDRMA only. Neither the logo, nor any other Trademark of SDRMA may be used in
any campaign literature. No campaign literature is to imply support of any candidate by SDRMA.

7.5. SDRMA election mailings 1o the membership, including bhallots and candidates' “Staterment of
Qualifications®, shall he sent via first class mail.

8.0. Limitations on Campaigning

8.1. Asused in this section the following terms have the following meanings:

*Campaign Activity* means any activily that expressly advocates the efection or defeat of a candidate or
provides direct support to a candidate for his or her candidacy. *Campaign activity” does not include the
ircidental and minimal use of public resources, such as equipment or office space, for campaign purposes
or the use of public resources to nominate a candidate or vote in any Board of Directors election.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 3of &
Director Election and Appeintment Policy February 2, 2017



SPEC

Agenda Item 23
Attachment A

Page 50

TAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY . -
, Policy No. 2017-03

82,

8.3.

8.4.

*Candidate” means an individual who has been nominated by the Member Agency to have his or her hame
listed on the ballot for efection to the Board of Directors.

*Expenditure® means a payment of Member Agency funds that is used for communications that expressly
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate. "Expenditure” does not include the use of
public funds to neminate a candidate or vote in any Board of Directors election.

"Public rescurces” means any properly or asset owned by the Member Agency, including, but not limited
to, land, buildings, faciliies, funds, equipment, supplies, telephones, computers, vehicles, travel, and
Member Agency-compensated time.

An officer, official, employee, or consultant of a Member Agency may not expend or authorize the
expenditure of any of the funds of the Member Agency to support or oppose the election or defeat of a
candidate for the Board of Directors.

No officer, official, employee, or consultant of a Member Agency shall use or permit others to use public
resources for campaign activity.

At any time during an election campaign, if a Member Agency or its officers, officials, employees or
consultants viclate this section, that Member Agency shall be ineligible to nominate a candidate for the
Board of Directors election in which the violation occurred. Any candidate of an offending Member Agency
shall be deemed to have withdrawn his or her candidacy. Prior to declaring a Member Agency ineligible to
nominate a candidate or a specific candidate's candidacy withdrawn, the Elections Committee shall hold a
hearing to determine whether or not a viclation of this section occurred. The hearing shall be conducted
purstant to reasonable procedures that the Elections Committee shall prescribe, provided that the affected
Member Agency or candidate shall have an opportunity to dispute the viclalion. At the conclusion of the
hearing, the Elections Committee shall determine by a majority vote whether the vidlation occurred.

9.0. Batloting

9.1,

9.2,

2.3.

9.4

9.6.

A ballot containing nominees for the Board of Directors, accepted and approved by the Flection Committes,
shall be mailed by first class mail, to each SDRMA member agency, except as provided in Section 9.2
below, no less than sixty (60} days prior to the deadline for receiving ballots and the closing date for voting.
Baitots shall show the date and time the ballots must be received in SDRMA's office. A self-addressed,
stamped, return envelope shall be mailed with each ballof,

In the event that the number of qualified/approved nominees is equal to or less than the number of director
seats up for election, the mailing of the ballots as outlined in Section 8.1 shall be waived.

Only those qualified nominees approved by the Election Committee will be eligible candidates on the ballot.
Write-in candidates shall not be accepted.

't is required that the Governing Body of each member vote an behalf of their agency {sample Resolution
enclosed} and the ballot MUST be signed by the agency's Presiding Officer.

A member may not vote unless the member was a member of the Authority in “goed standing® on ar before
the nomination due date for the pending election. "Good standing” is defined as no accounts receivable due

to SDRMA which is mere than ninely (20) days past due.

A member may cast only one (1) vote for the same candidate. By way of example, if there are four (4)
candidates on the ballot, a member may not cast two (2) to four (4) votes for any single candidate. Any
ballot casting more than one (1) vote for the same candidate will be considered void.

Special District Risk Management Authority
Director Election and Appointment Policy

Page 4 of &
February 2, 2G17



SDR

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Agenda Item 23
Aftachment A

Page 51
Policy No. 2017-03

9.7.

a.8.

9.9,

A member may vote by using the official batlot provided by SDRMA, or a copy of SDRMA's ariginal ballot, or
a reasonable duplicate prepared by the member agency. Whichever of the three foregoing formats is used,
the ballot must contain an original signature and confirmation that the ballot was approved at a public
meeting of the agency's Governing Body. Ballots submitted without an original signature andfor without
confirmation that the form of the ballot was approved at a public meeting of the agency's Governing Body
will be considered void.

Ballots may be returned using either hand-delivered or mailed in ballots - faxed or e-mailed ballots will not
be accepted. Mailed in ballots must be addressed to, and hand-delivered ballots must be delivered to, the
Special District Risk Management Authority office presently located at 1112 | Street, Suite 300,
Sacramento, California 95814-2865,

Any baliot received after the specified deadline will not be counted and will be considered void,

10.0. Election Results

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

10.6.

All ballots will be opened and counted at SDRMA's office only after the deadline for receiving ballots. Ballots
will be opened by SDRMA's Election Committee, no more than five (5) days after the closing deadiine.
Candidates receiving the highest number of votes shall he declared the elected director(s).

In the event of a tie, a coin toss shall be used to determine the elected directar. The coin toss shall be
conducted by the Eiection Committee at the time and place of the conclusion of counting ballots.

PROCEDURE: In the event more than two {2) candidates tie, the cofn toss shall be between two (2}
candidates at a time based on the order in which their name appeared on the ballot This process shall be
repeated, as needed, in cases where there are more than two {2) candidates.

Excluding tie votes, within five {8) days after the ballots are opened and tabulated Authority staff shall
advise the candidates and their respective agency in writing of the final election results. Copies af the
resulls shall also be mailed/distributed to SDRMA's Board of Directors, staff and consultants and published
in the first available CSDA newsletter.

if a director-elect withdraws after the election or fails to accept the Director seat prior to Decernber 31, the
Board shall name a new director-elect by going back to the ballots and awarding the seat {o the candidate
receiving the next highest number of votes during the election.

Staff shall invite newly elected director(s) to attend the Annual Membership meeting and all scheduled
Board meeting(s) after confirmation of election results until the director(s) elect assume office. Director(s)
elect will be reimbursed for expenses, except for director stipends, in accordance with approved directer
reimbursement policy {copy of policy shall be provided to newly elected directars).

A member or candidate dissatisfied with the election resuit may, within ten (10} days after the ballols are
opened and tabulated, file with the Authority a written challenge and appeal. The challenge and appeal
must clearly set forth the complaint and any and all facts in support of the challenge and appeal. Within ten
(10) days after the ballots are opened and tabulated, the challenge and appeal shall be delivered and
recelved by the Authority. Within five (5) days of receipt of the challenge and appeal, the Authority shall
deliver the same to the Clection Cornmittee for decision. The Flection Commitiee shall have absolute
authority for deciding the challenge and appeal. Notice of the decision of the Election Committee shall be
provided to the party filing the challenge and appeal within ten {10} days.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page bof 6
Director Election and Appeintment Policy . . February 2, 2017



Agenda Item 23

i\ M Attachment A
AYAS Page 52

SPRCIAL DESTRICT RISK MAMAGEMENT AUTHORITY .
_Policy No. 2017-03

11.0. Director Vacancy

11.1. If a director vacancy(s) occurs {Note 1), appointment of a replacement director for the balance of the
unexpired term will be made by the remaining members of the SDRMA Board. In order to accomplish this
in an orderly and consistent manner, when a vacancy(s) of an elected Director{s) occurs, the SDRMA
Board of Directors, after discussion and consideration, shall, when deemed appropriate, instruct staff to:

a) notify all then member entities that a vacancy has occurred; and
b) said notice shall refer to the applicable Article in the By-laws in advising member entities and their
eligible candidates of the steps to take to apply for appointment; and
c) the SDRMA Board shall establish the closing date for the receipt of applications; and
d) candidates shall submit the following, by the date specified in the notice:
i} a letter of interest; and
ii} a resume, with particular emphasis on the candidate’s knowledge of special districts and
risk management; and
iff} a resolution from, or a letter approved by, the candidate’s Governing Body nominating the
candidate; and
e) the Flection Committee shall review all applications received, and shall reject any that do not meet
all of the qualifications specified and set forth in this policy; and
f) upon verification or refection of each application by the Election Committee, staff will mail
acknowledgernent to both the applicant and the district/agency of its acceptance or rejection of the
appficant as a qualified candidate for appointment: and
g) candidates shall be interviewed at the next regularly scheduled meefing of the SDRMA Board of
Directors following the date of closure for the applications. Interviews shall be in person, or if an
unforeseen emergency arises, the interview may be by telephone at the same scheduled time; and
h) the SDRMA Board shall make the appointment without undue delay, but need not act at the same

meeting.

Note 1: If the Director vacancy occurs within nine (3) months after the date the ballots were counted and ceriified by
the Election Committee or within nine () months after a candidate was appointed to fill a vacancy, then the Boarg
shall have the option to inlerview and appoint the candidate(s) who did not receive sufficient votes {o be elected OR
to interview and appoint from the poo! of candidates.from 11.1.g) above. If the Director vacancy occurs in an
election year after the Nofification of Election is sent to the members, the Board may determine to fill the vacancy by
appointing the candidate who receives the next highest number of votes in the slection. If the Board determines in
its sofe discretion that none of these options is appropriate, then staff shall be instructed to proceed with the process

described above in steps 11.1 a) to h).

Revised and adopted this 2™ day of February 2017, by the Board of Directors of Special District Risk Management
Authorily, at a regular meeting thereof. _

This Policy No. 2017-03 supercedes Policy No. 2015-01 and all other policies inconsistent herawith.

APPROVED: ATTEST: '
Iggd Bracy, President ¢ 'fegi)f?S, Hall, ARM
Board of Directors Chief Executive Officer

Page 6 of 6

Special Bistrict Risk Management Authority
February 2, 2017

Director Election and Appointment Palicy




Agenda Item 23

Attachment A A\
Attachment Four FageS3 SDRMA

SAMPLE
RESOLUTION FOR
CANDIDATE NOMINATION

Available for download in Microsoft Word file format
visit our website at www.sdrma.org

Special District Risk Management Aulhorityl A Property/Liability, Workers' Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Agenda Item 23
Attachment A

[AGENCY NAME] Page 54
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE [AGENCY NAME]| NOMINATING
[CANDIDATE’S NAME] AS A
CANDIDATE FOR ELECTION TO THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is a Joint Powers
Authority formed under California Government Code, Section 6500 et.seq., for the purpose of
providing risk management and risk financing for California Special Districts and other local
government agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and Bylaws of SDRMA set forth director
qualifications, terms of office and election requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA established procedures and guidelines for
the Director Election process; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA established a policy requiring candidates
seeking election to the SDRMA Board of Directors to be: 1) a member of the agency’s governing
bedy or management employee per SDRMA Election Policy 2017-03, Section 4.1 and be an active
member agency of both SDRMA’s Property/Liability and Workers” Compensation Programs, and 2)
be nominated by Resolution of their member agency’s governing body, and 3) each nominated
candidate must submit a completed and signed “Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications” on or before
the May 5 filing deadline in order for the candidate’s name to be placed on the official ballot.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED;

1. The governing body of [AGENCY NAME] nominates [CANDIDATE’S NAME], its
[POSITION TITLE], as a candidate for the Board of Directors of the Special District Risk
Management Authority.

2. [ONLY IF CANDIDATE IS NOT A MEMBER OF THE AGENCY’S GOVERNING
BODY: The governing body of [AGENCY NAME] has determined that [CANDIDATE’S NAME] is
a management employee for purposes of SDRMA Election Policy 2017-03, Section 4.1].

3. The governing body of [AGENCY NAME] further directs that a copy of this Resolution
be delivered to SDRMA on or before the May 5, 2017 filing deadline,

ADOPTED this [DATE] of [MONTH/YEAR] by the Governing Body of [AGENCY NAME] by the
following roll call votes;

AYES: [LIST NAMES of GOVERNING BOARD VOTES]
NAYES: ¢
ABSTAIN: “
ABSENT: “
APPROVED _ ATTEST

President — Governing Body Secretary



Agenda Item 23
Attachment A

N\
Attachment Five Fage 55 SDRMA

CANDIDATE’S STATEMENT
OF |
QUALIFICATIONS

Available for download in Microsoft Word file format
visit our website at www.sdrma.org

Special District Risk Management Authon‘lyf A Property/Liability, Workers' Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors ot b
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications  Page56

This information will be distributed to the membership with the ballot, “exactly as submitted” by
the candidates — no attachments will be accepted. No statements are endorsed by SDRMA.

Nominee/Candidate
District/Agency
Work Address
Work Phone Home Phone

Why do you want to serve on the SDRMA Board of Directors? (Response Required)

What Board or committee experience do you have that would help you to be an effective Board
Member? (SDRMA or any other organization) (Response Required)

Page {of 2 November 2012




7 Agenda ltem 23
Attachment A

Special District Risk Management Authority ;. 's;
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

What special skills, talents, or experience (including volunteer experience) do you have?
(Response Required)

What is your overall vision for SDRMA? (Response Required)

I certify that | meet the candidate qualifications as outlined in the SDRMA election policy. ! further
certify that | am willing to serve as a director on SDRMA’s Board of Directors. | will commit the
time and effort necessary to serve. Please consider my application for nomination/candidacy to

the Board of Directors.

Candidate Signature Date

Page 2 of 2 November 2012



Page 58

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 24
Page 59

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DIS_TRICT.BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT:  Travel Authorization: Library Board of Trustees and Library Director to attend the
Special District Legislative Days in Sacramento, California, May 16-17, 2017

DATE: February 22, 2017

BACKGROUND

Special Districts Legislative Days is a two-day legislative conference, organized by the
California Special District Association that features a dynamic lineup of speakers and activities.
Representatives from all types of special districts attend this event to ensure successful delivery
of the essential local services that special districts provide to millions of people statewide.

It is an opportunity to hear from and interact with some of California’s key elected officials and
leading policy experts on the most important issues currently facing special districts, meet with

- legislators, and exchange ideas with other special district leaders, both in the Capitol and at a
private legislative reception.

Attachment A is additional information.

Fiscal Impact: $700/person

RECOMMENDATIONS gon| A3 @

1, Authorize Library Board of Trustees and Library Director to attend the Special District
Legislative Days in Sacramento, California, May 16-17, 2017.
Te ottndiyg
wile

2. Motion to authorize travel request by a roll call vote.

3. Roli Call.



California Special Districts Association PRSRT STD
1112 | Street, Suite 200 U.8. Postage
Sacramento, CA 95814 Agenda Item 24 PAID

EEE Permit No. 316
A proud California Special Districts Alliance partuer. i;gg:?gm A Sacramento, CA

Jeanette Contreras
Placentia Library District
Library Director

411 E Chapman Ave 699
Piacentia, CA 92870-6101

|||||i|i|l|llll‘l|l|l||1|z||!||]l|1lf|!1|||||f|||l|f|f|llIllltlfl

Join movers and shalers
from all over California at
THE legislative conference for
spemg[ districts. This event  [go5 1000am. | REGISTRATION
pmwdes local government Partake in reffeshments and networking opportunmes
leaders the opportunity | 1000-1015am - | WELGOME - Day ne offigially begins '

to meet with and educate | 10:15-11:00am. | LEGISLATORS PANEL
their Eegis!ators about the Parficipate In audience Q and Awith key Ieglslaturs focused on Iucal gnvemment pU|IBIeS
significant contributions | 1¥15am-12em. | LEGISLATOROFTHE YEAR P S e
. .. . . i - Hunora laglslanve charnpwn fnrspacia!mstncts
special districts make in their

o [1200-260pm. | LUNCH: LEGISLATIVE BRIEFING
communities and throughout Learn the issues from CSDAS Io!)b‘,ns(s

the state.  { 700500pm. . | LEGISLATIVE OFFICEVISITS ' T o AN
I S | Attend pre: arrangedvasutsiulegls{anveufﬁcestaadvocateasagroupun!hetop;ssuesfacmgspecualdsstncts

EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT! 5:00-6:30 p.m. HOSTED LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION
Rub elbows in a casual enviranment with legislators and Capito] staff

Register feday at:
legislativedays.csda.net. : :
745-830am. DISTRICT NETWORKS CAFE
Enjoy breakfast with your focal netwurks public affairs fisld coordinators, CSDA Board Mambers, and fellow special
district [eaders
B30-845am. - | WELCOME : Day two officially begins.
8:45-945a.m. KEYNOTE SPEAKER

Hear from a statewide ufﬂclal about the Iatast ugpuﬂunmas and challengesfacmg speclal distr:cts in Calrfurma

( Sheraton Grand Sacramento Hofel — -
1230 J Streat 10.00-11:00a .. POLICY PANEL

Sacrameanto, CA 95814 ;] What's néxt for speclal dlStﬂctS followmg the Lrttle Hauver Commnssmn repurton sgemal dlsmcts due uut in|

4183 CSDA room rate. Call to
reserve at 1-800-325-3535, Room
reservation cut-off April 14,

$H:00-11:30am. AWARDS AND LEGISLATIVE PRIDRITIES OUTLOOK
Recognize the good work of your peers and hear concluding remarks on CSDA legislative priorities

@SPECIALDISTRICT FACEBOOK.COM/SPECIALDISTRICT




MAY §8-17, 2017 e REGISTRATION FORM

1 HHH Agenda Item 24

SPECIAL DISTRICTS  fyechosn
s LEGISLATIVE DAYS

-y
P
T
iwmm
T

T

EARLY BIRD PRICING — REGISTER ON OR BEFORE APRIL 14, 2017
o CSDA Member - $175 Early Registration / $225 Regular Registration
o Non-Member - $265 Early Registration / $340 Regular Registration

Three Ways to Register
o Online: Visit legislativedays.csda.net
o Fax number: 916.520.2465, Al faxed forms must include credit card payment.
o Mail: CSDA, 11121 Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 35814, Please include registration form and payment.

Checks should be made payable to: California Special Districts Assaciation.

Who qualifies for “member” rates?
All California Special Districts Association and Special District Risk Management Authority members.

Not sure if you are a member? Simply contact Cathrine Lemaire at cathrinel@csda.net or call toll-free at 8/7-924-2737.
It's not too late to become a CSDA member.

Registration includes the evening reception, legislative visits arranged by CSDA, written materials, and meals as indicated in the agenda.

Payment must accompany registration in order to process.

] CSDA Member: $175/EARLY BIRD [ Non-Member: $265/EARLY BIRD

(1 CSDA Member: $225/AFTER APRIL 14 (1 Non-Member: $340/AFTER APRIL 14 Total $: |
Name/Title:

Distrlct:

Address:

City: State: . ZIP:
Phone: Fax:

Email:

Emergency Contact Name/Phone Number:

CSDA will make every attempt to schedule meetings, for you and other attendees from your reglon, with your regon’s legislative representatives or staff. You will advocate as a group

on the top issues facing speclal districts.

L1 No,  do not want to particlpate in prearranged meetings In the Capitol.

[ Yes, f want to participate In prearranged meetlngs in the Capitol.

O Check [ visa O MasterCard  [J Discover [ American Express

Acct. name: Acct, Number:

Authorized Signature:

Expiration date;

[ Vegetarian [ Other:

he event. All cancellations made

CANCELLATION POLICY: Cancellations must be made IN WRITING and received vla fax, mall, or emall no fater than threa days prior to §
within the specified time will be refunded [ess a §75 processing fee.




Page 62

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 25
Page 63

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT: Travel Authorization to Attend American Library Association (ALA)
Annual Conference from June 22-27, 2017 in Chicago, Illinois

DATE: February 22, 2017

BACKGROUND
The ALA Annual Conference will be held in Chicago, Illinois from June 22-27, 2017.

This year’s conference theme, “Transforming Our Libraries, Ourselves” will feature the following
speakers:
¢ Reshma Saujani
Ms. Saujani is an American lawyer and politician, was named one of Fortune’s 40 under
40, one of the 50 Most Powerful Women in New York by the New York Daily News,
Forbes’s Most Powerful Women Changing the World, and Business Insider’s 50 Women
Who Are Changing the World. She is the founder of the tech organization Girls Who Code.
She was previously the Deputy Public Advocate at the Office of the New York City Public
Advocate.
e Sandra Uwiringiyimana
Author of “How Dare the Sun Rises: Memoirs of a War Child”, Ms. Uwiringiyimana shares
her story how her family members were gunned down by armed rebels in a massacre in
Africa and her life after arriving in the U.S. in 2007,
e Sarah Jessica Parker
Actress, producer, and designer, Ms. Parker has been a strong supporter of libraries. The
"Sex and the City" actress is currently serving as honorary chair of the American Libraty
Association's newly created Book Club Central.
The conference offers many opportunities for participants to learn about current issues and trends
in library and information science as well as technology. This year’s topics will include digital
content, innovation, the library of the future, transformation, emerging trends, best practices,
community engagement, leadership and over 800 vendors who will highlight new services,
technologies, books and products to improve libraries from all over the world.

Fiscal Impact: $2,000/attendee
RECOMMENDATIONS ,
1. Determine who needs to attend the American Library Association (ALA) Annual
Conference from June 22-27, 2017 in Chicago, IHlinois and authorize attendance.

2. Authorize travel authorization by a roll call.

3. Roll call.



Page 64

f
¥

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 26
Page 65

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director
SUBJECT: Library Referenda Report
DATE: February 22, 2017
BACKGROUND

The Library Director will provide a report on the 2016 library referenda from the American
Library Association,



Page 66

Placentia Library District

Page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 27
Page 67

PLACENTIA LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TO; Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jeanette Contreras, Library Director

SUBJECT: Civic Center Plaza Parking Lot Update

DATE: February 22, 2017

BACKGROUND

The Library District met with Councilman Smith and city staff on February 14, 2017 to discuss
the Civic Center Plaza parking lot challenges, Library Director Contreras will provide a
summary of the meeting,

Attachment A are handouts provided at the meeting,

RECOMMENDATION
Actions to be determined by the Library Board of Trustees.



Agenda Item 27
Attachment A

Page 68

ALBERT '

("IRO‘VER &
JASSOCIATES

September 12, 2016

M. Luis Estevez

Acling Director of Public Works
Clty of Placentia

401 East Chapman Avente
Placentia, Callfornla 92870

RE:  Proposal to Conduct Clvic Center Parling Management Study

Dear Luls:

Albert Grover & Assoclates (AGA) Is pleased fo present to the City of Placentia this Letter Proposal fo condct
a comprehensive Parking Management Study for the vichily of the City's Civic Center. Our proposal is based
on discussion at a meeling held Thursday, September 8, 201 6, with various members of Cily staff. It was
fequestedt that AGA outline a scope of service for a parking needs assessment and solutions for staff and
visitors to the Police Department, City Hall, and the Cily's Publlc Library, :

Based on our understanding of the Gity's desires and concerms, we anticipate that the tasks listed below wil
meet the Clly's needs. It should be noted that both the overall scope of work and the geographic extent of
the study be based on our assumpfions of existing Clly needs, and are open for further discussion, Any
modification to the scope, geographic extent, etc,, would also result in modHications to our cost proposal.

Our proposed scops Is as follows:

1. Meet with responsible Clly personnsl on-site to get a complete understanding of existing parking
needs, staff lovals, speclal events, etc. The maln departments involved would be Police, Communlty

Senvices, Placentia Library, and Cily Hall in general,

2. Inventory all existing parking spaces In the selected area, Including street parking and surface
parking lofs. The inventory will be conducted via a physical on-site review. It will include an inventory
of all signing, pavement markings, ingressfegress points, circulation, and number and size of parking
stalls for varlous uses.

3. Install video cameras at a minimum of five locations in and around the Clvic Center parking lots and

on All American Way o record vehicle clrculation and both pedestiian and blcycle activily on
weekdays and weekends. The speclfic days and times of recording will be hased on discussions with

vartous Clly staff at the kick-off meeling.

4. Obseve and evaluate exisling pedestrian aclivilles, Determing If additfonalimodified sidewalks,
walkways, ramps, sfc. viould enhance pedestrian access and clrculation, and hs in conforimance to
the latest ADA requirements,

211 Imperial Highway, Suite 208, Fullerton, A 92835
(714) 992-2990 PAX, (714) 992-2883 E-Mail: aga@albeiterover.com



Agenda Item 27
Attachment A

Mr. Luls Estovez Page 69

Seplembar 12, 2016
Page 2

Review Slale and City codes to determine the Gity's ability to legally enforee various on-site parking
regulations. Make recommendations as to chianges and/or modifications to codes, as hecessary.

6. Roview existing parking lot nightlime lighting levels and determine the appropriate levels and
plagement of lights as negded based op Industy standards.

7. Determine the appropriate slze and number of parking stalis neaded to accommodate bolh short
(existing} and fong-term parkinig neads, Long-term Is defined as year 2025

8. As required, dovelop concéplual base plans dofailhig modifled parking stall arrangement, driveway

and alsle geomettics, signing, striping, access points, location parking for public officials, employess,
and visitors, landscaping madifications, and parking lot lighting. Theso plans will be for existing short
term needs only. 7 :
AGA will also datermine long-terni parling needs ant what ype of parking faciily (parking slriciure)
Is ngeded. An Order of Magnifude cost estimate will be provided for bolh short and Jong-term
recommendations, as agread upon by Clty staff. This wiil include hoth deslgn and construction
eslimates,

9. Quaniify overall existing and anticipated project area parking heeds, parking requirements, parking
shorlfalls, access and cirulallon modificallons, parkliig operations, and pedestrianibicycle
enhancernents In a formal Civic Center Parking Management Report, It is antlcipated that resulls,
conclusions, and recommendations of the-stucly will be pressnted to the Library Board, Traffic Safety
Commission, and City Counll,

10. Itls anticlpated that at least six project meelings, In addition to the three previous meetings listed in
Taslc 8, will be conducted, for a total of 9 mestings.

[

The total not-to-excead cost fo accomplish the above listed tasks Is $34,190 for the assumed geographic
extent of the Clty's Civic Center area and the methodology ufflized to collect usage data. AGA ean complete
the anticipated tasks and provide a draft report to fhe Cily for review within three months of receiving notice-

to-proceed,

If you have any queslons regarding this proposal, please conlast me. Thank you for this opportunity to work

vith the Cily on this Important project.

Respectfully submitied,
ALBERT GROVER & ASSQCIATES

(s

Mark Milter, P.E, T\E., PTOE
Executive Vice Prosident
ProposysPlasantal0iss Conttr Patiny Slotpdasy

Al,lihm‘-

b8 s



e e @ o 5% 1 ¢ g 5 2 st 0 st T s s i,
‘= B, 46 o s¢ o t s iz ot T 0 £ o €1 z Lo
= "TEAy Le #1 [eres SH1 4 T T8 Tz €€ 0 ST 0 L z [
— 5 =
% = o s zs 61 2 2 v i1 g T &t z s v s -k
T x > o 201 scl 0 €T 133 0z og : st ¢ 5 4
51 o 1z sn 9+1 o a s ST 8z € st 0 ot s
ors £ s L'} <t ¢ s oe [} £Z 4 £T T s b4 : :
é s »e %01 6zt 1 o1 v 5% iz 1 o z ‘ z il
v 76 o - s3 o 5 ¢ | ot &1 1 T 0 or z o
2 % 56 o o0t s $ s T o o T o 6 ¥ S s
¥ 58 1 e 7 t 8 o s ot g st 0 T s 0 wﬂmwnﬁ%ca.m
5z %01 s s st s £ & ot a z £ 0 ¢ 1 o
ot s¢ 6l s1t w5t r & ss 2 57 z £ 0 z z Wbl
6 ot 1 g w1 £ 7T 15 o sz [4 L 0 L 3 sﬁwﬁﬂaﬁ
o @ g€ 1ot si1 v T L5 § pra 0 g T g t | Mﬁuﬂnw...w.ﬂ.m% j
0z 193 15 £s e < T sy oy L 0T 3 T o S Mﬁ.oﬁw
s o st 98 901 < < 6¢ w st ot £ o y £ =
sz g01 13 & s« 5 £ & oz i 1 T T 5 1
$z w A 09 3 A 8 L2 51 3 T v ¢ E 0
fora 01 74 65 6L ] g LZ jora bed T T T g o] ; ;
0g P 16 i€ 55 ! 5 T ya g T T 0 0 o uwuhm‘ow..wum“;
& st o z z ot 5 0 st T c 0 e o
. il (ponmoy y (R0} | obremos|  sods Zuppeg FRR Nt ol e
Eﬂmmw“ﬂs Fawwo o raes S | bg | e | s mpm% il il feiiod Dt EEEE T LR

S 0ed 0 e =H3D) INN0Y DNIEVIS T T

9102 ‘91T ¥ISINEDEG ¥0: ASAMNS ZOVEN 1O

T ONDNEYE ST0Z THILNED SIAD YIINS5YTg



= i
X
g5 @
o
= E =
o =
g3~
2=
&n <%
<
. g -ZTL ‘son
51 o I 1 oot : * z 14 ot 08 L ST T § T il
61 11 s zs 15 1 * T oz g 2 £ ST T 6 T . .
[ 09 34 jxy pea § [ ¥ 6 9g € ora Fo 5T T Fan 14
61 0z 1 €81 w1 1 4 T 09 k4 SE 3 T . T £l g
ol 69 & 13 &It 1 ¥ g LE T b24 T ST T oz T
3 tr 9z 801 ss1 9 < 5 oS Vad fact £ b T €l 0
< iy 611 3¢ o t T bt a4 zg £ T T - €
G or (posavsoy : e (qidtfan} tam)tuomsos|  moss Supgreg e R :
PP v} prrutisay QYo (1 PR R ur | g vomoag 2 vomag | g uops | v uopmag Z uensos RRegYOy o
Y 22045 Hd F onng) o i € DR Sl B a o i CamBsy | Sulepuw | aunnmeer |0 S YOREAI500 307 Tuppacy
.:“Waw.u“b_ﬁ o uadg oy, | PR raey ¢ ki | n&b..u i By | 0w | moops | smmen an%w Pplinih snowve | wmmses | FORH | S i
— S T e Gad 1A SHE) TRAGS ONOEVIS T

ST0T ‘9T~T M3GNIZIZA YO AZNENS 3DVSN 1071 ONDINYS FEOT UIINTS DIAD VNIV



Agenda Item 27
Attachment A

Page 72

0 UORIRE 532D 40 femwmem 7 UORIDE i S — 9 UOIDDS SIE3 It

¥ UOIDIS sie)) Jo B

i R ; .

) ) 3 . A e o ~

o € .nv\ .AO\ . LS A \00 \OO 00
5

PR AR ...ovv & G . &8

)

A .\r.. A N~ Ay A, A
£ wi 0.... o uh A P
by 2 ) & £
..bv ....uu - P . nao AOO

4 ; &
a 5 P
S &

S &
34 ; 0
& & & %.oo S

A K

a8 D ‘g ‘v suondag
SIUnQ) Suniied 2gng

ot

s

02

[vF4



Total Parking Agenda Item 27

fiTotalUted  TonalOpen AﬁaChment A
{Public & Reszived)

) Page 73

10350 7310

AVERAGES

B0 9.00rm P
Yuey, 120618 {63] 2

FACRY LTI . . .,
ton, §2-12-16 ! 8 : 10t

-8.00;
F:00-8.00:m o

Tues, 12:06-16

600 - 7:.60pm w

VWeds, 17-14-16

162

600+ Kilkpra o

hon, 121216

i3

44

G600 - 7000 m
Tues, 12.07-16

133

00« G0
5:00 - 6:00pm Y

Vieds, 121416

135

5:00 - &:00pm .

Hhuts, 120316

11

400 - 5:00pm ¢

Fel, 12.16-16 83 $9
40045 00prn

Tugs, 12:13-16 17

145

75

4,00« 5. Mpm
Fhats, 12.03-16

107

3:00 - 4:00pmn na. .

tus, 121346

3%

3.00- 4:00pm
Weds, 12.07-15

Mé

200 :00pm ;
Mo, §2.05-16 | 119 5

200-3.00pra
Tues, 12-13.36 | 123 . t3

Z00-3.80pm .
Sat, 12:101¢ e a4

KOY- 2008 .

Sua, i 21136

=

1:00+ 2:00pm .

Sat, 1240416

a7

7

109+ 2.00pm

fun, 1204416 76

P .
FEORIME200pm e .

Tues, 1241316

15:09am-12.00pm ”

Thuts, 12-03-16

142

J0Co-11.00
0 o

s, 20516

H3s

.00 - 1 3
1000 1]:0dhar .

Tugs, §2-65-16

it

900 - §6.00am -

Theres, 12-15-18

s

9.6D+ 10.00ain
frl, 17-02:k6

g

-
o
~

£.00-900am . ‘0
Tues, 12413.16

SO0 -8.00am ¢
Thurs, 12-0-56 7% . 103

7L0- 800
i 12

Weds, 120716

35

7480 4.00am i

tan, 126516 52



Agenda Item 27




